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ESheEBEEHEAE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

HON Kwok Lung (Chairman)

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, aged 51, is the Chairman of the
Board of Directors of Citychamp Dartong Co., Ltd.
(“Citychamp Dartong”), the shares of which are listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange in the PRC. Citychamp
Dartong and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
manufacturing and sale of enamelled copper wire, high
and low voltage cables and oxygen-free copper rod and
property development in the PRC. Mr. Hon has extensive
business experience in the PRC. Mr. Hon is a member of
China Overseas Chinese Committee; Standing Committee
of Jinlin Overseas Chinese Committee; Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference (“CPPCC”), Beijing;
CCPCC, Hai Dian District Committee of Beijing; and
CCPCC, Fu Zhou Committee. He joined the Board in
April 2004.

WANG Shaolan (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Wang Shaolan, aged 43, holds a Bachelor degree in
Engineering from Tsinghua University and a Master degree
in Economics from Peking University. Mr. Wang was
formerly General Manager of China Township Enterprise
Investment & Development Company Limited. He joined
the Board in June 2000.

SHANG Jianguang (Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Shang Jianguang, aged 54, graduated in Fuzhou
University majoring in Chemistry is a qualified senior
engineer in Mainland China. Prior to joining the Group,
he assumed senior posts in various large companies,
and was General Manager and Director of Min Xin
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange. He has extensive knowledge and
experience in corporate and investment management. He
joined the Board in November 2004.
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ESheEEBEEHEAE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

SHI Tao

Mr. Shi Tao, aged 42, holds a Bachelor degree in
Engineering from Tsinghua University and a Master degree
in Engineering. Mr. Shi has years of business experience
in the PRC. He joined the Board in April 2004.

LAM Toi Man

Mr. Lam Toi Man, aged 48, has various years of
experience in property development in the PRC. Mr. Lam
has been the General Manager of Zhejiang Huashun Real
Estate Investment Co., Ltd. In addition, he has been
appointed as an Executive Director and the General
Manager of Hangzhou Yuanhua Mart Construction Co.,
Ltd.. He joined the Board in April 2004. Mr. Lam is the
brother-in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SIT Lai Hei

Ms. Sit Lai Hei, aged 29, graduated in Fuzhou University
taking Marketing as her major, is a qualified assistant
engineer in Mainland China. She joined the Board in
November 2004. Ms. Sit is the daughter-in-law of Mr.
Hon Kwok Lung. In addition. Ms. Sit’s husband is a

nephew of Mr. Lam Toi Man.
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ESheEBEEHEAE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

FUNG Tze Wa

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 49, is a Certified Public
Accountant and a Director of an accounting firm in Hong
Kong. Mr. Fung has various years of experience in
auditing, taxation and company secretarial practice in
Hong Kong. He obtained a Master degree in professional
accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in
2000. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and the Society of Chinese Accountants and
Auditors. He joined the Board in April 2004.

KWONG Chun Wai, Michael

Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael, aged 41, is a fellow of
the International Institute of Management, a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing and a member of
the Hong Kong Logistics Association. Dr. Kwong obtained
a Bachelor of arts degree with honours in philosophy
from the University of Nottingham in the United Kingdom
in 1987 and a Doctorate degree in business administration
from Newport University in the United States in 2001. Dr.
Kwong is also a certified professional marketer of the
Hong Kong Institute of Marketing. He joined the Board in
April 2004.

LI Qiang

Mr. Li Qiang, aged 40, holds a Master of Science degree
and a PhD of Economics degree. Since March 2004, he
is a senior consultant of Insurance Fund Management
Regulatory Department of China Insurance Regulatory
Commission. He has over 11 years of experience in the
Mainland China financial market, including banking,
securities and fund management. He joined the Board in
November 2004.

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

MFHITES (H)

BTE

BTFERE BENTAR RESTME—HE
EE M ENFNES - BELEBASFERBK
BBMBERARNELR RZZSTFNRES
BIAREHESHBETEMN -RATBEHEA
 HIARGTMAE BEFBEEREASY
SRR A ez €8 - HR ST EM A
ARRBEEE-

B &2

BEEEL BFN+—R BREXEES ’%%éf
FEB EATHBEEEERE B Re g8
BETR - NAWNEFERBEHEERNAENEES
RE BB W ZFF — F7£ 2 B Newport
University (RS T E BB L2 -BELNAF
M EERT NS -HR_ZTTOF MA MA
RKRABESFE-

B

Farkd RENTR BHAEERIEUREHE
BETBEM-KE_TZEWF= AR £ BERR
EEEHRZES AT BERERE ESHER- RE
hEAEzERMS BRERT EFREREE

TEHARE T - FELELR - EN_ZTTONF +—
AMAXRRRIESZE-



ESheEEBEEHEAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

TAO Li

Mr. Tao Li, aged 53, is a Director and General Manager
of several subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Tao is in
charge of the watch manufacturing and distribution
businesses of the Group. Mr. Tao graduated from Beijing
Foreign Trade College (currently known as China Foreign
Economy and Trade University) in 1978 is a senior
economist in Mainland China. He has over 22 years of
experience in business administration, marketing and
international trading. He has been working with the Group
since 1991.

ZHENG Qinzhang

Mr. Zheng Qinzhang, aged 51, a professional accountant
in the PRC. Mr. Zheng has extensive management
experience in the PRC business sector, in particular the
real estate industry. He has been the General Manager
of Beijing Jing Guan Property Development Co. Ltd., a
Company’s subsidiary since March 2004.

XUE Mingdeng

Mr. Xue Mingdeng, aged 44, graduated from Jiangxi
Finance and Economics Institution in 1988. He holds a
Bachelor Degree in Financial Accounting and is an
accountant and economist. Mr. Xue has been the
Chairman of 3 /1| % B 5 i 2 1 2 B fR 2 &, the Director
of Nanjing Central Emporium Co., Ltd, the Chairman of
IR &R S B AR 1 B R A &l and the Financial Controller
of RYNIEREFE M ERZEFR A, He has been the
Executive Director and General Manager of Seti Timber
Industry (Shenzhen) Company Limited, a subsidiary of
the Company, since August 2005.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

FONG Chi Wah

Mr. Fong Chi Wah, aged 43, is the Chief Financial Officer
of the Company. Mr. Fong is a Certified Practising
Accountant (Australia), a Chartered Financial Analyst and
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. Mr.
Fong has over 20 years of extensive experience in various
sectors of the financial industry, including direct
investment, project and structured finance, and capital
markets with focus on the PRC and Hong Kong. Mr.
Fong was a director of Baring Capital (China) Management
Limited and held various management positions in ING
Bank. He joined the Company in September 2004.

LAM Che Wah, Danny

Mr. Lam Che Wah, Danny, aged 41, is the Secretary of
the Company. Mr. Lam is a member of the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators of United
Kingdom and Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries. Mr. Lam has over 18 years of experience in
company secretarial practice. He is responsible for the
Company’s compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations in Hong Kong. He joined the Company in
March, 2005.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE®RSE

OPERATING RESULTS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to equity
holders of the parent amounted to approximately
HK$11,373,000 in 2004, while the audited net loss
attributable to equity holders of the parent for the year
was approximately HK$43,275,000. It was mainly due to
the increase in operating loss of Seti Timber Industry
(Shenzhen) Company Limited (“Seti Timber”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, despite the PRC
Government’s macro control policies, continuous rising
price of international crude oil and raw materials, as well
as the increasingly intense market competition, the
business environment of the Group’s timber business
continued to be difficult and operating losses were
recorded, nevertheless the property development business
and watches and timepieces business, the remaining two
core businesses of the Group, still achieved satisfactory
operating results.

PROPERTY BUSINESS

During the year under review, Beijing Jing Guan Property
Development Co. Ltd. (“Beijing Jing Guan”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group, achieved satisfactory
operating results. In 2005, affected by the land policy
introduced in 2004, Beijing property market also suffered
from the impact of the PRC Government’s macro control
policies implemented in the beginning of the year, the
momentum of the rapid growth in the property price had
been suppressed by the PRC Government’s macro control
policies and the initiatives adopted for the promotion of
rational spending. Such measures resulted in a more
healthy, rational and steady development for Beijing
property market.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FTEHR S

Apart from deploying substantial efforts in team building
and corporate culture development, Beijing Jing Guan
further standardized its internal corporate management.
It also actively extended efforts on its property
development project, “Sunpalace Mercury Garden”. During
the year under review, block nos. 1, 2, 3 and 5 of Mercury
Project were completed and delivered for occupancy. The
Company also committed itself to speed up works on its
“Guanggumen Project”, redevelopment of old buildings
situated on Guanggumen South Street, Chongwen District
in Beijing. Significant progress has been achieved in the
planning and design, preparation for demolition and

relocation and fund raising.

WATCHES AND TIMEPIECES BUSINESS

The revenue of EBOHR Luxuries International Company
Limited (“EBOHR Luxuries”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group, increased by approximately 16% in 2005
over the previous year. The growth was mainly attributable
to the constant introduction of innovative design,
craftmanship and materials, and the combined sales
strategies of the brand operating centre and design
development centre, which enhanced the success rate
of new products launched; the calm reaction to the severe
price war raised by its competitors on EBOHR watches;
and its competitive edge and its leading position in the
bulk purchases business, sales performance surpassed

expectation.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE®RSE

TIMBER BUSINESS

Timber business still experienced very tough condition in
2005. Under the PRC Government’s macro control
policies, rising prices of international crude oil and raw
materials, together with the increasingly intense market
competition, operating environment of Seti Timber, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, remained difficult.
Given the changes in timber market in 2004, Seti Timber
adopted timely measures in 2005, including restructure
of the product mix, improving quality control management,
enhanced monitoring on the process of target
achievement and reducing in production cost, to minimize
sales loss. However, due to fierce competition, the
decreased production cost failed to catch up with the
decreasing speed of market selling price. As a result,
unsatisfactory performance with an operating loss was

recorded during the year of review.

ENAMELLED COPPER WIRES BUSINESS

Fuzhou Dartong M&E Co., Ltd., a 49% owned joint
venture of the Company, has commenced production of
enamelled copper wires used in colour television panels,
colour picture tubes, transducers and air conditioner
compressors in the fourth quarter of 2005. During the
year under review, with only four months of production
and sales, fixed cost was inevitably high and thus
generated no profit. However, the Group believes that as
the production scale of the enamelled copper wires
enhances, the performance of the sector is expected to
improve in 2006.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE®RSE

OUTLOOK

According to available statistics, there are signs revealing
a continued upward growth of the economy of the PRC.
Coupled with the implementation of currency policy, rising
growth in spending and positive returns from fixed asset
investments will result in an expected economic growth
of 8%-9% for the year of 2006.

Moreover, 2006 is the first year of the Eleventh Five-year
Plan of the national economy and social development.
As the State introduced measures to achieve economic
growth from the boost of the internal demand and the
increasing national wealth, improving living standard,
gradual upgrading of spending structure, persistent
growth of disposable income and acceleration of
urbanization, the mainland economy is believed to be
beneficial to the development of the property industry.
Therefore, grasping the mainland property development
opportunity in the next two to three years is the main
direction for the development of the Group.

For the watches and timepieces business, in 2006, other
than the continuous development of the recurring
business with strong foothold, EBOHR Luxuries has been
devoting efforts in expanding sales network and agent
and distribution business for “FILA” watches. In addition,
the company will strive to establish cooperation with
famous international brands. Leveraging on the company’s
edge on its sales network and the awareness of the
international brands, it will explore a win-win development

model and seek for new heights for its business growth.

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R

RE

SEBEEL - TEAFENTEE BB
RMBEAE NEEBRROES HBEE L
AREEAERERFEENREEEER T
TAEHRBESTO% MR-

N —FEAREFHEEREEMEERRSE +—
B R RE MR B2 -k EE Kog AR T K
BREREROEL ARARYEOTEHEM £
AmENERRES HEEENZE S A Xk
Yo AH ST S0 - B2 R SR (A AR AN AR AR 1E A A
BB NREETERN B K- B NERR
“E-FEARHMERGHNERAKESENE
BERREMZ—

EEREBME —TTRNFREREGZEARELZ
REEBLFBEERIN KEBEREBNBR
[FILA] FERHHERBMREREHER AR
18 155 3% BS H mig A 1ERE R - A A2 Rl
EREEB MBS R EN NG E KARRE RN
BREN SRANEHERMS-



QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE®RSE

On 6 April 2006, the Company entered into a joint venture
agreement with Citychamp Dartong Company Limited and
JLER B )L E D B R A A (Jiangsu Qingjiang Electrical
Holdings Company Limited) in respect of establishing a
TR A E B R A A (Jiangsu
Dartong M&E Co., Ltd.) (“Jiangsu Dartong”) in which the
Company contributed RMB25,000,000 and thus holds
25% of interest therein. Jiangsu Dartong is engaged in

joint venture company -

the production and sales of electrical wires and cables,
machineries with common usage, mechanical and
electrical appliances, mechanical equipments, including
the utilization of advanced technology with international
standards in operations, production and sales and
marketing of special enamelled copper wires products.

The operation strategy of Jiangsu Dartong ahead is to
achieve internal growth and expand externally, aiming at
bringing additional capital investment to the Company by
way of introduction of foreign investors as its strategic
partners, so as to strengthen its economic and future
capabilities and business development. The Company will
implement various measures to enhance production scale
and reduce operation cost. These measures are in line
with the Group’s long-term development strategy
requirements, and also serve to speed up the
development of the Group’s diversified business and

strengthen its business development and competitiveness.

In the past few years, the PRC enamelled copper wires
industry developed rapidly. Such rapid growth was mainly
attributed to the PRC accession to WTO and the gradual
shift of world manufacturing base to the PRC. As a result,
the PRC predominates in global production and sales of
home appliances, automobiles, motors, electronic
information and communication, turning China into the
largest sales and production of enamelled copper wires
in the world. In view of these, the Group will focus on the
production and sales of enamelled copper wires business

in 2006 and the coming years.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE®RSE

As to timber business, based on the market development, NAMEE TE £EER - 2T NE BB BT 5%
the Group will establish its corporate development target BRER I AEERERBE TR BRI ZEH
and plan, implement stringent cost control, strengthen B 1858 B T #0522 EEE A A8 5| g
the boost among the employees and focus on the Al B

recruitment and training of competent staff in 2006, aiming

at making a turnaround aggressively.

In 2006, the Group will be committed in the development EZZEENFT SENBERERNRERNINRESRE
of existing property development business, production WEMBEER EREENBEERAMEBRHR
and sales of watches and timepieces and timber business, KBS EBRRNRBDEENT KA H I - E
as well as to capitalise business opportunities arising BHESREEERAE TEBEEBEEZ T
from enormous demand for enamelled copper wires in T FE & BA U = SOR - A IR R AR I A8 S 5 o
the PRC and continue to identify potential development
opportunity, so as to diversify the Group’s businesses,
expand the Group’s revenue source, and bring about

satisfying returns to shareholders.

APPRECIATION ;E

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere RAZELEE SEFgRC SEFHPRS
gratitude to all members of the board of directors, all BEMBAREIFENCBHARE R ER AKH

departments of the Group and staff of all our subsidiaries 2
for their dedication and contribution during the year.

Hon Kwok Lung T
Chairman B R
Hong Kong, 26 April 2006 BB ZTEERFNA=T+/NH
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DM

REVIEW OF RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group’s

revenue amounted to HK$620,709,000, representing an

increase of HK$96,907,000 as compared with last year.
Loss before tax amounted to HK$22,130,000.

1)

Property Development Business

In 2005, Beijing Jing Guan Property Development
Co. Ltd. (“Beijing Jing Guan”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, has achieved satisfactory
operating results. During the year under review,
affected by the “8.31” land policy introduced in
2004, Beijing property market also suffered from
the impact of the PRC Government’s macro control
policies implemented in the beginning of the year.
Even though there are no significant fluctuations
in the market, yet the market had taken a
conservative approach during the year. The
property market became active subsequently and
prices continued to surge, but the momentum of
the rapid growth in the prices had been suppressed
by the PRC Government’s macro control policies.
Nevertheless, this resulted in a more healthy,
rational and steady development for Beijing
property market.

HEMDE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DN

In light of the fluctuation in Beijing property market,
Beijing Jing Guan further standardized its internal
corporate management while deploying substantial
efforts in team building and corporate culture
development. In addition, it also actively extended
efforts on its property development project,
“Sunpalace Mercury Garden”, located in East Part
of E Area, Taiyanggong New District Taiyanggong
North Street, Beijing, the PRC, and aggressively
promoted the sales of remaining property units.
As at 31 December 2005, contracts with an
aggregate value of RMB840,000,000 for the
Sunpalace Mercury Garden Project has been
completed, which generated capital amounting to
RMB827,000,000 with a return rate of 98.07%.
Block nos. 1, 2, 3 and 5 of the Sunpalace Mercury
Garden were also completed and delivered for
occupancy. In addition, Beijing Jing Guan adjusted
the selling prices according to sales. Due to the
fast absorption of the residential market, the
company has adjusted the overall selling prices
three times in 2005. According to statistics, the
average selling price per square meter of the
Sunpalace Mercury Garden in 2005 increased by
20.26% from 2004.

Meanwhile, with an aim of sustaining the well
development of its property development business,
the company also committed itself to speed up
the works on its “Guangqumen Project”,
redevelopment of old buildings situated on
Guanggumen South Street, Chongwen District in
Beijing. Significant progress has been achieved in
the planning and design, preparation for demolition
and relocation and fund raising.
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Watches and Timepieces Business

The revenue of EBOHR Luxuries International

Company Limited (“"EBOHR Luxuries”), a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Group, increased by

approximately 18% in 2005 over the previous year,

contributing a net profit of approximately
RMB17,080,000 to the Group. The growth was
mainly attributable to:

(i)

(if)

(i)

the firm implementation of strategies to
promote the reputation and value of the
brand;

the constant introduction of innovative
design, craftsmanship and materials, and
the combined sales strategies of the brand
operating centre and design development
centre, which enhanced the success rate

of new products launched;

the calm reaction to the severe price war
raised by its competitors on EBOHR
watches, and insisted on its established
pricing policy, moderately raised the retail
mark-up, which increased the gross profit
contribution of popular products. On the
other hand, adopting scientific flexible
strategy in raw material procurement to
reduce procurement costs, which ultimately
boosted the simultaneous growth of sales

and selling gross profit; and

constantly maintain its competitive edges
and its leading position in the bulk
purchases business, sales performance
surpassed expectation.

(2)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DN

Timber Business

Timber business still experienced very tough
condition in 2005. Under the PRC Government’s
macro control policies, rising prices of international
crude oil and raw materials, together with the
increasingly intense market competition, operating
environment of Seti Timber Industry (Shenzhen)
Company Limited (“Seti Timber”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, remained difficult. Given
the changes in timber market, Seti Timber adopted
timely measures in 2005 to adjust the
manufacturing structure so as to minimize sales
loss. However, due to fierce competition, the
decreased production cost failed to catch up with
the decreasing speed of market selling price. As a
result, unsatisfactory performance with an
operating loss was recorded during the year under

review.
Enamelled Copper Wires Business

Fuzhou Dartong M&E Co., Ltd. (“Dartong”), a 49%
owned joint venture of the Company, has
commenced production of enamelled copper wires
used in colour television panels, colour picture
tubes, transducers and air conditioning
compressors in September 2005. As the year
under review was a trial-run stage for new
equipments with only four months of production
and sales, fixed cost was relatively high. Thus, a
loss of approximately RMB640,000 was recorded.
However, the Group believes that with the strong
demand, the production scale of the enamelled
copper wires will achieve its designed requirements
and the performance of the sector is expected to
improve in 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DM

Property Investment

The factory complex in Dongguang, Guangdong
Province, the PRC; the property on 2nd Lower
Ground Floor, Jin Hua Building, Yan He South
Road, Luohu District, Shenzhen; and the office
floor and three shop units on Xianghua Road,
Zhuhai owned by the Group have all been used
for leasing purposes, and generated stable rental
returns to the Group for the year under review.

FINANCIAL POSITION

1)

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital

Structure

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had non-
pledged cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$370,909,000 (31 December 2004:
HK$186,826,000). Based on the bank loans of
HK$413,462,000 (31 December 2004:
HK$339,228,000) and shareholders’ equity of
HK$459,018,000 (31 December 2004:
HK$498,893,000), the Group’s gearing ratio (being
loans divided by shareholders’ equity) was 90%
(31 December 2004: 68%).

The Group’s bank loans were all denominated in
Renminbi. As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s
bank loans amounting to HK$96,154,000 (23% of
all bank loans) were repayable within one year.
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Charge on Assets

(1)

Bank loans of HK$384,616,000 were
granted to Beijing Jing Guan, of which
HK$317,308,000 is secured by the land use
rights of the East Part of E Area,
Taiyanggong New District, Chao Yang Qu,
Beijing, the PRC. The remaining bank loans
of HK$67,308,000 are secured by the
property of Guanchang Yuan Haidian
District, Beijing, the PRC.

Bank loans of HK$28,846,000 and other
banking facilities of Seti Timber are secured
by time deposits of approximately
HK$1,465,000 and land and buildings in
Nanshan District, Shenzhen owned by the
Group situated in PRC with a net book value
amounting to approximately

HK$141,435,000 as at 31 December 2005.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DM

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had capital
commitments of approximately HK$2,033,515,000
mainly related to the construction costs payable
in respect of the Group’s property development
projects in Beijing, proposed acquisition of 21%
equity interests in Beijing Haidian Science Park
Development Co., Ltd. and the purchase of an
investment property. The capital commitments will
be satisfied by funds generated from the sales of
properties and the Group’s available cash.

Contingent Liabilities

During the year, the Group provided guarantees in
favour of certain banks for mortgage loans granted
by the banks to the buyers of the Group’s
properties under development to the extent of
approximately HK$242,000,000 in aggregate. As
at the balance sheet date, mortgage loans in
aggregate of approximately HK$200,000,000 had
been utilized by the buyers of the Group’s
properties under development.

The Company had no material contingent liabilities
as at the balance sheet date.

©)

(4)
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OUTLOOK

According to available statistics, there are signs revealing
a continued growth of the economy of the PRC. The
People’s Bank of China advised that due to the existing
moderate inflation, there will be no immediate plan to
increase interest rate. The implementation of currency
policy, rising growth in spending, rising national income
and positive returns from fixed asset investments together
result in an expected economic growth of 8%-9% for the
year of 2006.

As the demand for Beijing property market is not only
limited within the boundary of Beijing, coupled with the
boost from favourable factors such as the 2008 Olympic
Games, the market demand continued to grow. The
impedient government policy on land management led to
a shortage of land, resulting in undersupply in the Beijing
property market. Despite the many developers in Beijing
property market which resulted in intensifying competition,
it is difficult to solve the supply-demand mismatch in the
coming two or three years. It is believed that achieving
steady growth will be the main direction for the Beijing
property market in 2006. Therefore, it is crucial to grasp
property development opportunity in the coming years.
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For the watches and timepieces business, 2006 is the
last year of its third Five-Year Plan of EBOHR Luxuries.
The subject for the year is “Reaching the height”, laying
down a solid foundation for the commencement of the
fourth Five-Year Plan in 2007. On practical front, the
company will devote more efforts in expanding sales
network and agent and distribution business for “FILA”
watches. In addition, the company will strive to establish
cooperation with famous international brands. Leveraging
on the company’s edge on its sales network and the
awareness of the international brands, it will explore a
win-win development model and seek for new heights
for its business growth. At the same time, in order to
enhance the efficiency and success of design, research
and development, the company will introduce and execute
the PLM synergetic design platform and technology
management system, which is the most advanced system
in international design sector. The system will help EBOHR
Luxuries establish foundation for leading in watch design
and technology as well as future development beyond its
peers.

On 6 April 2006, the Company entered into a joint venture
agreement with Citychamp Dartong Company Limited and
TEOFTE#AR D BB A7 (Jiangsu Qingjiang Electrical
Holdings Company Limited) in respect of establishing a
L8R KB E B R A A (Jiangsu
Dartong M&E Co., Ltd.) (“Jiangsu Dartong”) in which the
Company invested RMB25,000,000 and thus holds 25%

of interest therein. Jiangsu Dartong is mainly engaged in

joint venture company -

the production and sales of electrical wires and cables,
machinery with common usage, mechanical and electrical
appliances, mechanical equipments, including the
utilization of advanced technology with international
standards in operations, production and sales and

marketing of special enamelled copper wires products.
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The operation strategy of Jiangsu Dartong ahead is to
achieve growth internally and externally. The company
will put emphasis on development of product mix and
fund raising. The funds from strategic investors will
strengthen the capital base, the financial capacity and
development capability. Leveraging on the advancement
in technology know-how, effective management and well-
known brands, the company will implement various
measures, including merger and acquisition, external
expansion at low cost, enhancement of production scale,
reduction of operating cost, improvement of operating
efficiency and control. These measures are in line with
the Group’s diversification strategy and will strengthen

the solid foundation for future business growth.

Moreover, in the past few years, the PRC enamelled
copper wires industry developed rapidly. Such rapid
growth was mainly attributable to the PRC accession to
WTO and the gradual shift of world manufacturing base
to the PRC. As a result, the PRC predominates in global
production and sales of home appliances, automobiles,
motors, electronic information and communication, turning
China into the largest sales and production of enamelled
copper wires in the world. In view of these, the Group
will focus on the production and sales of enamelled

copper wires business in 2006 and the coming years.

In 2006, the Group will continue to engage in existing
property development business, production of watches
and timepieces. For timber business, the priority is to
adjust the production mix and to select the production
base. In addition, the Group will capitalise business
opportunities arising from enormous demand for
enamelled copper wires in the PRC and continue to
identify other potential opportunity, so as to diversify the
Group’s businesses, expand the Group’s revenue source,
and generate returns for shareholders.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2005, the Group has approximately
2,000 full-time staff in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
remuneration packages offered to the employees are
determined and reviewed on an arm’s length basis with
reference to market condition and individual performance.
The Group also provides other benefits to its employees,
including year-end double pay, medical insurance and
retirement benefits, and incentive bonus are offered with
reference to the Group’s operating results and employees’
individual performance. All employees of the Group in
Hong Kong have joined the provident fund scheme.

APPRECIATION

The Directors would like to take this opportunity to
express our gratitude to all shareholders, customers,
bankers, professional consultants, the management as a
whole and all staff for their dedication and contribution

to the Group during the year under review.

Shang Jianguang
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 26 April 2006
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The board recognises that good corporate governance
of the Company is vitally important for safeguarding the
interests of the shareholders and enhancing the
performance of the Group. The board is committed to
maintaining and ensuring high standards and solid
framework of corporate governance. The board firmly
believes that sensible corporate governance practices is
essential to vigorous but steady growth of the Group.
The Company has applied the principles and complied
with all the applicable code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (“Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Listing Rules”) for the year ended 31 December 2005.
The board will continuously review and improve the
corporate governance practices and standards of the
Company to ensure that business activities and decision

making processes are regulated in a proper manner.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for securities
transactions by directors of the Company in 2004. All
the members of the board have confirmed, following
specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2005.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
-

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EExg
Composition and role RERAEG
The board of directors of the Company comprises: AAREEEHEBE

Executive Directors:

WITES:

HON Kwok Lung (Chairman)

BEE (FE)

WANG Shaolan (Vice Chairman)

ITOW (BEE)

SHANG Jianguang (Chief Executive Officer)
R (77 B8 2L)

SHI Tao

ey

LAM Toi Man

A

SIT Lai Hei
BRI

Non-executive Director:

FATES:

FUNG Tze Wa

B E

KWONG Chun Wai, Michael
RB& (&

LI Qiang

Fof

Independent Non-executive Directors:

BUFATES:

The board comprises of five executive directors (one of
whom is the Chairman and the other of whom is the
Chief Executive Officer), one Non-executive director and
three Independent Non-executive directors. In addition,
one of the independent non-executive directors (Mr. Fung
Tze Wa) possess appropriate professional accounting
qualifications and financial management expertise.

EFEMABUTESE (BT —RREF Ao —
HARITHBE) —RIFPTEFR =RBE LI
TTEREK- U BYFERTEERFEL LN
BEEEXGEBRYBERME-
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The principal focus of the board is on the overall strategic
development and direction of the Group. The board also
monitors the financial performance and the internal
controls of the Group’s business operations. The board
has established a clear segregation of duties and
responsibilities between the board and the management
as to which type of decisions are to be taken by the
board and which are to be delegated to management.
This segregation of duties and responsibilities will be

reviewed by the board on a regularly basis.

Duties and responsibilities of the board include:

(a) Establishing the strategic development and
direction of the Company;

(b) Setting the objectives of management;

(c) Monitoring the performance of management; and

(d) Overseeing the management of the Company’s

relationship with business-related parties.

Duties and responsibilities of management include;

(a) The day to day management and running of the
Company;

(b) Implementing the objectives and decision as set
by the board;

(c) Recommending corporate strategy to the board;

(d) Utilising appropriate resources to achieve corporate
strategy as set by the board; and

(e) Identifying and recommending appropriate internal
control and risk management procedures for the
Company;
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(f) Developing and recommending policies and
procedures to ensure compliance with statutory
and moral responsibilities of the Company.

With a wide range of expertise and a balance of skills,
the Non-executive director bring independent judgment
on issues of strategy, policy, performance, accountability,
resources, key appointments and standards of conduct
through her participating in board meetings and
committee work.

The Independent Non-Executive directors also serve the
important function of ensuring and monitoring the basis
for an effective corporate governance framework. The
Independent Non-executive Directors, to whom any
shareholders’ concerns can be conveyed, help ensure
that the interests of all shareholders, and not only the
interests of a particular faction or group, are properly
taken into account by the board and that the relevant
issues are subjected to objective and dispassionate
consideration by the board. The views of the Independent
Non-executive Directors carry significant weight in the
board’s decision-making process. The board considers
that each independent non-executive director is
independent in character and judgment and that they all
meet the specific independence criteria as required by
the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each
independent non-executive director an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and the Company still considers such
directors to be independent. The independent non-
executive directors are explicitly identified in all corporate

communications.
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The board meets regularly throughout the year to review
the overall strategy, discuss business opportunities and
to monitor the operation as well as the financial
performance of the Group. With the assistance of the
Company Secretary, the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer are primarily responsible for drawing up
and approving the agenda for each board meeting in
consultation with all directors. Notice of at least 14 days
have been given to all directors for all regular board
meetings and the directors can include matters for
discussion in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and
accompanying board papers in respect of regular board
meetings are sent out in full to all directors within
reasonable time before the meeting. Draft minutes of all
board meetings are circulated to directors for comment
within a reasonable time prior to confirmation.

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board
committees are kept by duly appointed secretaries of the
respective meetings and all directors have access to
board papers and related materials, and are provided
with adequate information on a timely manner, which
enable the board to make an informed decision on matters
placed before it.

Save as mentioned below, there is no relationship among
members of the board:

(i) Mr. Lam Toi Man (Executive Director) is the brother-
in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung (Chairman of the
board).

(ii) Ms. Sit Lai Hei (Non-executive Director) is the
daughter-in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and Ms.
Sit’s husband is a nephew of Mr. Lam Tai Man.
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During the year, four board meetings were held and the FAN AR HABHRENAESeeR BERES
individual attendance of each director is set out below: R T
Number of board

Name of director meetings attended Attendance rate

BEENSF HEEEESRAH i FE =&
HON Kwok Lung B 2/4 50%
WANG Shaolan FLH 2/4 50%
SHANG Jianguang 2 R 4/4 100%
SHI Tao Vap:: 2/4 50%
LAM Toi Man MR X 1/4 25%
SIT Lai Hei Rl 1/4 25%
FUNG Tze Wa ST 4/4 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael B 1% (& 3/4 75%
LI Qiang g 2/4 50%
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer FERITHAR

The roles of chairman and chief executive officer are FERTRER 2ACEEL RS  WHME TFE
separate end performed by two different individuals ATHE EFEARRELE MITBEHRR AN
namely, Mr. Hon Kwok Lung as the Chairman and Mr. BhrrE-Ait S5 ERERBEWE 5 #
Shang Jianguang as the Chief Executive Officer. As such, IRAE S N #E1S ABS T R e £ iMT
there is a clear division of the responsibilities at the board fAl—BEBATH £

level to ensure a balance of power and authority, so that

power is not concentrated in any one individual.

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman and FRETHRAREBRER D ESWE Y L EE
the Chief Executive Officer has been clearly established FIERCIRE DI T
and set out in writing which are listed as follows:

The responsibilities of the Chairman include: FTEZEBEBRE:

(a) providing leadership for the board;

(o)  ensuring all Directors are properly briefed on b) HBRE2EEIREFETTHLARZI U
matters to be discussed at board meetings; EFEFHEHE

(c)  ensuring all Directors receive adequate, complete (c) MWRE2BESHEHRHWNEH TERAEN
and reliable information in a timely manner; B Hl

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ H FF 1R 31



32

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ol

=g

ensuring that the board works effectively,
discharges its responsibilities and discusses all key
issues in a timely manner;

ensuring that, on his behalf, the Company
Secretary settles and approves the agenda for
Board meetings, taking into account any matters
proposed by the other Directors for inclusion in

the agenda;

ensuring good corporate governance practices and

procedures are in place;

giving each Director an opportunity to express his/
her views at board meetings, encouraging all
Directors to fully contribute to the Board’s affairs
and ensuring that the board acts in the best

interests of the Company;

at least annually holding meetings with the Non-
executive Directors (including Independent Non-
executive directors) without the Executive Directors
present; and

facilitating the effective contribution of Non-
executive Directors in particular and building
constructive relations between Executive and Non-

executive Directors.

The responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer include:

providing leadership for the management;

implementing and reporting to the board on the
Company’s strategy;

overseeing the realisation by the Company of the

objectives set by the board;

providing all such information to the board as is
necessary to enable the board to monitor the

performance of management;
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(e) leading the management of the Company’s

relationships with other business-related parties;

(f) with the Chief Financial Officer (CFO), establishing
and maintaining proper internal controls, systems

and procedures; and

(9) discharging such duties and authority as may be
delegated in writing to him by the board.

Re-election of Directors

Code A.4.1 of the Code stipulates that Non-executive
Directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject
to re-election. The Non-executive director of the
Company, Ms. Sit Lai Hei (“Ms. Sit”) and one of the
Independent non-executive directors of the Company, Mr.
Li Qiang (“Mr. Li”) had no fixed term of office prior to 23
August 2005, but retired from office on a rotational basis
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the
Company’s Articles of Association.

Ms. Sit and Mr. Li
were appointed for a specific term at the Board Meeting
of the Company held on 23 August 2005 which shall

continue until 17 November 2006, but subject to the

To comply with the said code A.4.1,

rotation provision of the Company’s Articles of Association

and shall retire at least once every three years.

Each of the other two Independent Non-executive
directors, Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Dr. Kwong Chun Wai,
Michael has entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of two years commencing from 3 May
2004 and shall continue thereafter for successive terms
of one year commencing from the date next after the
expiry of the then current term. But such term is subject
to the rotation provision of the Company’s Articles of
Association and they shall retire at least once every three

years.
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Pursuant to the existing Articles of Association of the
Company, at every annual general meeting, one-third of
the directors for the time being or, if their number is not
a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
greater than one-third shall retire from office. Besides,
the Company will ensure full compliance with the Code
provision that every director should be subject to

retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

In order to bring the Company’s Articles of Association
in alignment with code A.4.2 of the Code, the Company
proposes to seek approval from the shareholders of the
Company at the annual general meeting on amendments
to Articles 99 and 116 of the Company’s Articles of
Association so that any director elected to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office only until the next following
general meeting of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 23

August 2005 and the current members include:

FUNG Tze Wa — Committee Chairman
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael

Li Qiang

HON Kwok Lung

SHANG Jianguang

The majority of the Remuneration Committee members
are Independent Non-executive directors. The
Remuneration Committee recommends the board on the
Group’s overall policy and structure for all remuneration
of directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing policy on such remuneration. The
Remuneration Committee ensures that no director or any
of his/her associates is involved in deciding his/her own
remuneration. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee were adopted on 23 August 2005 which are
consistent with the requirements of the Code, a copy of

which is posted on the Company’s website.
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The Remuneration Committee has met once on 20

December 2005 to determine the main elements of the

Company’s remuneration policy for directors and senior

management, and to review the specific remuneration

packages of all directors and senior management.

The main elements of the Company’s remuneration policy

are as follows:

(@)

no individual should determine his or her own

remuneration;

remuneration should be broadly aligned with
companies with whom the Company competes for

human resources;

the Company should aim to design policies that
attract and retain executives needed to run the
Group successfully and to motivate executives to
pursue appropriate growth strategies whilst taking
into account performance of the individual and the
Group shall avoid paying more than is necessary
for such purpose;

remuneration should reflect time committed,
performance, complexity and responsibility of the
individual;

Performance — based remuneration should be
reviewed and approved by reference to corporate
goal and objectives resolved by the board from
time to time; and

the remuneration package will be structured to
include salary, bonus and/or share options
schemes to provide incentives to Directors and
senior management to improve their individual

performance.
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During the year, one Remuneration Committee meeting FANARARERIT—AFHNEZESSZH BN
was held, the individual attendance of each member is 82 B EEHH T
set out below:

Number of meetings

Name of director attended Attendance rate
EEnE HEFHNZESEI R HER
FUNG Tze Wa BT 1/1 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael BEE 0/1 0%
LI Qiang T 1/1 100%
HON Kwok Lung R 1/1 100%
SHANG Jianguang [EEE 1/1 100%
Nomination of Directors EERA

The Company has not established a Nomination RAelEEIRAEE e S5 HAEEES
Committee. The board will assume the responsibilities to BEEFZERBERAEE 2T &SE:
manage the matters relating to the appointment and

removal of directors which include the following duties:

(a)  review the structure, size and composition (a) FHRIESSEB AZREN BER
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of My~ A0 R e B 5 A
the board on a regular basis;

(b)  identify individuals suitably qualified to become b) YelE&EEKAESEKNEZ AT I
board members and select individuals nominated FERERERZATEEESEL:
for directorships;

(c)  assess the independence of independent non- () FIZBUENTESTZEIM R
executive directors; and

(d) discuss relevant matters relating to the d) FHREAIEEEER (EEFERHES
appointment or re-appointment of directors and (EEREERITBEH) BEAEINEH
succession planning for directors in particulars the FHe
chairman and the chief executive officer as and

when required.
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During the year under review, as the board had no plan
to nominate new directors and the respective terms of
service for all the existing directors are still in effect, the
board has not yet discussed or set up the nomination
procedures and the process and criteria to select and
recommend candidates for directorship during the year.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in 1999 and its

current members include:

FUNG Tze Wa — Committee Chairman
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael
LI Qiang

All members of the Audit Committee are Independent
non-executive directors. The board considers that each
Audit Committee member has broad commercial
experience and there is a suitable mix of expertise in
business, accounting and financial management on the
Audit Committee. The composition and members of the
Audit Committee complies with the requirements under
Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of
reference which describe the authority and duties of the
Audit Committee were adopted in 1999 and subsequently
revised on 23 August 2005 to conform to the provisions
of the Code, a copy of which is posted on the Company’s

website.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee has
met three times to review the reporting of financial
(including half-yearly and annual results) and other
information to shareholders, the system of internal
controls, risk management, effectiveness and objectivity
of the audit process as well as to perform its other duties
set out in its terms of reference. The Audit Committee
also provides an important link between the board and
the Company’s external auditors in matters coming within
the scope of its terms of reference and keeps under
review the independence and objectivity of the external
auditors and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with the applicable standard.
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The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and discussed internal controls and financial
reporting matters including a review of the accounts for
the year ended 31 December 2005.

During the year, three Audit Committee meetings were
held and the individual attendance of each member is
set out below:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EREARAERREN T ARERMZ 8
RIRIED L3 RT ABBERYBEREE &
EEWBE-TTEFI A=t EIAR2
A

Number of meetings

Name of director attended Attendance rate
EEnE HEERZESERNRY xR
FUNG Tze Wa T 3/3 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael BB & & 2/3 67%
LI Qiang T 1/3 33%
AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION ZEENEN &

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company
has paid (i) an audit fee of HK$1,350,000 in relation to
the audit services for the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2004; and (ii) non-audit services
fee in aggregate of HK$640,000 in relation to the review
of the interim results for the six month ended 30 June
2005 and the review of the unaudited pro forma financial
information in relation to a Major Transaction as defined
in the Listing Rules.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The board has overall responsibility for maintaining an
adequent system of internal controls of the Company
and for reviewing its effectiveness. The board is
committed to implementing an effective and sound internal
controls system to safeguard the interest of shareholders
and the Group’s assets. The board has delegated to
management the implementation of the system of internal
controls and reviewing of all relevant financial, operational,
compliance controls and risk management function within
an established framework and reporting to the board and
Audit Committee on its material findings.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for the preparation of
accounts for each financial period which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the
results and cash flow for that period. In preparing the
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2005, the
directors have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently; adopted appropriate Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong
Accounting Standards; made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable; and have prepared the
accounts on the going concern basis. The directors are
also responsible for keeping proper accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP AND COMMUNICATION

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and the
investment community at large. In order to ensure
effective, clear and accurate communications with the
shareholders and investors, all corporate communications
are arranged and handled by the executive directors and
designated senior executives according to established
practices and procedures of the Company.

The Company has announced its annual results and
interim results in a timely manner during the year under
review, which is within the time limits set out in the Listing
Rules. Separate resolutions are proposed at the general
meetings on each substantially separate issue, including
the re-election of individual directors. In addition,
procedures for demanding a poll are included in the
circular to shareholders dispatched together with the
annual report.

The Company has also maintained a website at
www.chinahaidian.com which enables shareholders,
investors and the general public to have access to the
information of the Company on a timely basis. Financial
information and all shareholder corporate communications
of the Company are made available on the Company’s
website and updated regularly.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes to the
Group’s principal activities during the year except for the
manufacture and distribution of enamelled copper wire
products, which were commenced operation during the

current year.
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s loss for the year ended 31 December 2005
and the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 52 to 174.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2005.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial
years, as extracted from the audited financial statements,
is set out on pages 175 and 176. This summary does

not form part of the audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment, and investment properties of the Company
and of the Group during the year are set out in notes 13
and 14 to the financial statements, respectively. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out

on page 177 of the annual report.
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PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND
PROPERTIES FOR SALE

Details of the Group’s properties under development are
set out in note 21 to the financial statements. Further
details of the Group’s properties under development and
properties for sale are set out on page 178 of the annual

report.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in either the Company’s
authorised or issued share capital during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association or the laws of the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer

new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company
and of the Group during the year are set out in note 36
to the financial statements and in the consolidated

statement of changes in equity, respectively.
DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
At 31 December 2005, the Company had reserves of

available HK$298,285,000 for cash distribution and/or

distribution in specie.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for less than 18% of the total sales
for the year. Purchases from the Group’s five largest

suppliers accounted for 15% of the total purchases.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their
associates or any shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or the five
largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, Chairman

Mr. Wang Shaolan, Vice Chairman

Mr. Shang Jianguang, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Shi Tao

Mr. Lam Toi Man

Non-executive director:
Ms. Sit Lai Hei

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Fung Tze Wa

Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael

Mr. Li Qiang

In accordance with article 116 of the Company’s articles
of association, Mr. Shi Tao and Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Dr.
Kwong Chun Wai, Michael will retire by rotation and,
being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from each of the three independent non-
executive directors, Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Dr. Kwong Chun
Wai, Michael and Mr. Li Qiang that they have met all the
factors concerning their independence as set out in Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) and that there are no other factors which may
affect their independence. The Company’s board of
directors (the “Board”) considers these independent non-
executive directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’
BIOGRAPHIES

AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and
the senior management of the Group are set out on pages

4 to 8 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Wang Shaolan, an executive director and the Vice
Chairman of the Company, has a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from
5 July 2004. If the Company terminates the service
contract with Mr. Wang prior to the expiry of the contract
term, the Company shall compensate Mr. Wang twelve
months’ salaries.

Mr. Shang Jianguang, an executive director and the chief
executive officer of the Company, has a service contract
with the Company for a term of two years commencing
from 18 November 2004 and is subject to termination by
either party by giving not less than three month’s written
notice.

HE DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (continued)

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, the Chairman of the Company, Mr.
Shi Tao, and Mr. Lam Toi Man, executive directors of the
Company, have service contracts with the Company for
an initial term of two years commencing from 1 July 2004
and is subject to termination by either party by giving not
less than two months’ written notice. On their initial expiry,
these service contracts will each continue for successive
terms of one year unless terminated by not less than two
months’ written notice served by either party to the other.

Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael,
independent non-executive directors of the Company,
have service contracts with the Company for an initial
term of two years commencing from 3 May 2004. On
their initial expiry, these service contracts will each
continue for successive terms of one year unless
terminated by not less than one month’s written notice

served by either party to the other.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other

than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees can be fixed by the directors of the
Company and are subject to shareholders’ authorisation
at general meetings. Other emoluments are determined
by the Board with reference to the duties, responsibilities
and performance of the directors and the results of the
Group.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2005, the interests or short positions of
the directors and chief executive in the share capital and
underlying shares of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of the
Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long position in ordinary shares of the Company:

HE DIRECTORS

EERFRTBRAEBRKRORAEBRMD 25
wRAXR

R-ZZERAFT A= "B REAXRFAREZES
RBE GG ([ ZB5 kAR HD]) F352AF8TEF
EZERMALE EFRERITRABRAAT
HEMBEE (EERBHFRHEGRIIEXVE) 2
BARBERDFEES 2 EmRBRERE L
MHRABBTETRAAEFTETESF I HNREST
A(RETR) MERRARREEBME RS ME
RA® ([BRM]) 2EEIRRIT

KAREBERZHER:

Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity and Number of issued share
nature of ordinary capital
interest shares held R NN
Name of director 03 FREEER 2 RTRAK
Esps EHEME B Bk
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEEELAE Through a controlled 625,393,515 40.48
corporation (Note)
BRZER AT (K 7t)

Note:

The 625,393,515 shares of the Company are kept by and
registered in the name of HSBC Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited.
The beneficial owner of the shares is Sincere View International
Limited (“Sincere View”), which is owned as to 50% and 20%
by Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and his wife, Ms. Lam Suk Ying,
respectively.

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and Ms. Lam Suk Ying are deemed to have
an interest in the same parcel of shares of 625,393,515 held by
Sincere View.

ff &t -

625,393,515k A< 2 &1 & 19 BHSBC Nominees (Hong
Kong) LimitedF & RN E B RE L - MER D 2 B i
EARGERERERAR ([ER]) MBEBRIELER
W2 EFMORRLZ L5 FIFE (F R 50%K% 20%H & -

BREELERMBREZLTWEERNERAHR—#
625,393,515f% fix 19 A # o
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2005, no
person had registered an interest or short position in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of
its associated corporations that was required to be
recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of
the Company granted to any director or their respective
spouse or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2005, the following interests of 5% or
more of the issued share capital of the Company were
recorded in the register of interests required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long position:

F THE DIRECTORS
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BwRXE (8
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7o

FTERRRROREERD 2#ESE

MRIZZRFT A=+ —B BRARAREE
7 M B RIS 3361R 17 E 2 #am & o AT C 8%
TIALRHAERRA D ETRAE%NIA L :

HR:

Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity and Number of issued share

nature of ordinary capital

interest shares held ¥ NN

Name of director S0 FEEER BRITKRAK

BEEnsg ERrE 2B Bk

Sincere View International EREBEERAR Directly beneficially 625,393,515 40.48
Limited owned
EREaHE
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2005, no
person, other than the directors and chief executive of
the Company, whose interests are set out in the section
headed ’’'Directors’ and chief executive’s interests and
short positions in shares and underlying shares’” above,
had registered an interest or short position in shares and
underlying shares of the Company that was required to
be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

During the year, there is no connected transaction of the

Group under the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year, no director is considered to have an
interest in a business which competes or is likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses
of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules, other than
those businesses to which the directors were appointed
as directors to represent the interest of the Company
and/or the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, the
Company’s shares which are in the hands of the public
exceeded 25% of the Company’s total issued share

capital as at the date of this report.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events of
the Group are set out in note 44 to the financial
statements.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has applied
the principles and complied with the code provisions in
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout
the accounting period covered by the annual report,
except for the deviations from code provisions A.2.1,
A.4.1, A5.4,B.1.1, C.8.3, D.1.2 and E.1.2 of the Code
as explained in the Company’s interim report for the
period ended 30 June 2005.

To comply with code A.4.2 of the Code, the directors will
propose to amend the articles of association of the
Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting so
that any director elected to fill a casual vacancy shall
hold office only until the next following general meeting
of the Company.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Board adopted the Model Code as the Company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company
by the directors. Having made specific enquiry with all
the Company’s directors, the Company has ascertained
that all of its directors have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code throughout the

accounting period covered by this annual report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”) on 23 August 2005 in
compliance with the Listing Rules, terms of reference of
which have been adopted by the Board of the Company
are consistent with the requirements of the Code. The
Remuneration Committee currently comprises the three
independent non-executive directors, Mr. Fung Tze Wa
(the Chairman of the Committee), Dr. Kwong Chun Wai,
Michael and Mr. Li Qiang, the Chairman of the Board,
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr.
Shang Jianguang.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an audit committee which was
established in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing
Rules for the purpose of reviewing and providing
supervision over the Group’s financial reporting process
and internal controls. The audit committee comprises the
three independent non-executive directors of the
Company. The audit committee has reviewed with
management the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group and discussed auditing, internal
control and financial matters including the review of the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2005.

AUDITORS

During the year 2003, KPMG resigned as auditors of the
Company and Ernst & Young were appointed by the
directors to fill the causal vacancy so arising. There have
been no other changes of auditors in the past three years.
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Hon Kwok Lung
Chairman

Hong Kong
26 April 2006
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG

% A & 8 F K oA

To the members
China Haidian Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 52 to
174 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the
preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a
true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.
It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes an
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It
also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the
Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.
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BASIS OF OPINION (continued)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all
the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of
the presentation of information in the financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2005 and of the loss and cash
flows of the Group for the year then ended and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 April 2006
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
e B &R

Year ended 31 December 2005
HE-_ZTRF+_A=+—BLLFE

b2

2005 2004
—EFLF —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Lo F&T F&T
REVENUE A 5 620,709 523,802
Cost of sales 5 & X AR (537,975) (426,332)
Gross profit E 82,734 97,470
Other income H A 5 9,992 7,927
Selling and distribution costs $HE R AR (53,665) (46,087)
Administrative expenses THEAR (71,636) (62,646)
Other operating income, net Hgel AF58 13,144 41,068
Finance costs - 7 (2,699) (10,382)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BRBLATE R (B51E) 6 (22,130) 27,350
Tax Fi18 10 (21,581) (15,933)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR NEERF, (BE) (43,711) 11,417
Attributable to: AT AT FE(h
Equity holders of the Company RARERAFBEA (43,275) 11,373
Minority interests LERRER (436) 44
(43,711) 11,417
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE AAREBEERFEA 12
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EEERER (FE)
EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY
Basic YN HK(2.80) centsi& Il HKO0.74 centi& Il
Diluted s N/AT 38 F N/AT 78 F
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mEEEARREX

2005 2004
—2TIF —FEOF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Ff = FET FAET
(Restated)
(&%)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FIRBEE
Property, plant and equipment =N 13 213,587 229,810
Investment properties &Y 14 66,689 84,971
Prepaid land lease payments FE T F & FRIB 15 48,029 50,679
Goodwill EES 16 - 4,816
Interests in associates BT {l B 28 8 AR 25 19 - -
Available-for-sale investments ARERE 20 - -
Investment securities EFESH 20 - 20,240
Long term investment EHEKE 20 - 3,477
Properties under development BERERPME 21 291,046 61,503
Prepayments and deposits ERFERES 22 48,128 2,626
Deferred tax assets FEEFIEE B 32 1,021 1,000
Total non-current assets RIERBEE 668,500 459,122
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Properties for sale HEWE 21 70,330 -
Properties under development BERERPME 21 194,133 289,102
Inventories EE 23 105,922 95,295
Trade and bills receivable FBURERREE 24 25,288 17,480
Prepaid land lease payments FET T F & B 15 3,619 3,546
Prepayments, deposits ERFE ZER
and other receivables H 4th & Uk 22 37,212 68,539
Securities measured at fair value BEAFER A A
through profit or loss/ SEBZEFSES
short term investments SHIE & 25 44,210 12,792
Due from minority equity holders — [EUW D #iESFE AR 26 7,480 -
Pledged deposits [REEERER 27 18,653 4,845
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEED 27 370,909 186,826
Total current assets RRBEE 877,756 678,425
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE
Trade payables P& BR 3K 28 108,760 89,989
Deposits received from customers B2 WEF L4 255,163 91,516
Other payables and accruals HEmEMNZEETER 29 98,135 91,881
Tax payable FE AL IE 12,007 16,896
Interest-bearing bank borrowings it B ETEE 30 96,154 28,269
Due to related companies ERBBEQRRK 31 134 3,374
Total current liabilities mmE ARG 570,353 321,925
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEREE 307,403 356,500
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT #AEERABAE
LIABILITIES 975,903 815,622
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mEEEARAREX

2005 2004
—2TIF —FEOF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bf & FAETT FAET
(Restated)
(&%)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT #EERREBARG
LIABILITIES 975,903 815,622
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings it B ETEE 30 317,308 310,959
Deferred tax liability EXERIBEEE 32 794 -
Deferred income 5 SE U A 33 177,906 -
Due to an associate BN —XKEBEQARIRR 19 - 3,649
Total non-current liabilities BWIEREAE 496,008 314,608
Net assets BEEFE 479,895 501,014
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity AAREZHEEA
holders of the Company L=
Issued capital BEITRA 34 154,483 154,483
Reserves {15 36(a) 304,535 344,410
459,018 498,893
Minority interests LPERRER 20,877 2,121
Total equity EmER 479,895 501,014

Hon Kwok Lung

BEEE
Director

EF
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Year ended 31 December 2005
HE-_ZZTRF+_A=+—BLLFE

CONSOLEMT%%%;WEMENTOFCHANGESHVEQUWY

ARAEEREARE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Retained
profits/
(accumulated
Gooduwill Exchange losses)*
Issued Share  arisingon  Statutory fluctuation (Note) Minority
share  premium consolidation  reserves'  reserve* REBEFH/ interests Total
capital  account* HAKEF EE HE (ZEEE) Total  2EKE equity
BREARE ROBEER ELzEE  BEES  RIRH (H#) E B  ERAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thr T T Thr T T Thr Thr Thr
t 1 January 2004 RZEEME-A-A 154,483 677,882 (15,300) 6,191 358 (336,214) 487,400 2,121 489,521
Exchange realignment and total ERAERER
income and expense for the year RRABRZAER
recognised directly in equity WAREY B8 - - - - 120 - 120 - 120
Transfer to statutory reserves B EY S {15 - - - 4,429 - (4,429 - - -
Net profit for the year FR AT - - - - - 11,373 11,373 - 11,373
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME
+-R=1-H 154,483 677,882 (15,300) 10,620 478 (329,270) 498,893 2,121 501,014
At 1 January 2005 RZEFR%-4-A
As previously reported ELEL: 154483 677882 (153000 10620 78 (39270 498,893 2121 501014
Opening adjustment (note 2.4(p)) EMEE (1 32.40) - - - - - 2,929 (2,925) - 2,925)
As restated £ 154,483 677,882 (15,300) 10,620 478 (332,195 495,968 2,121 498,089
Exchange realignment and total EXAZRER
income and expense for the year RRAEDZAER
recognised directly in equity LN EEE L - - - - 6,325 - 6,325 4 6,370
Acquisition of a subsidiary (ote 37)  WE-FMBLT (K £37) - - - - - - - 19,147 19,147
Net loss for the year EREEEE - - - - - (43,275) (43,275) (43p) (43,711)
Cancellation of share premium THROER
(note 36(a)) (K ££36(2) - (677,882 - - - B8 - - -
Transfer to statutory reserves B EY S {15 - - - 4127 - (4,127 - - -
At 31 December 2005 RZEZ0%E
TZA=1-8 154,483 - (15,300) 14,747 6,803 298,285 459,018 20,877 479,895
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$304,535,000 (2004: HK$344,410,000) in the

consolidated balance sheet.

Note:
to associates.

* ux#ﬁfﬁgﬁg
Hrat: =

TG BEBEXA KA R15304,635000% T (= FF 74 344,410,000 7T) °

FEME+—H=+—HZRBERE

e T E A A ENL 2 8827,337,000& 7T °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FEBRETREX

Year ended 31 December 2005
HE-_ZTRF+_A=+—BLLFE

2005 2004
—2TInF —EENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Y & FET FET
(Restated)
(E75))
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXBELEZHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before tax BRE AR (E8) (22,130) 27,350
Adjustments for: e
Interest income FILEWA 5 (4,397) (2,013)
Finance costs BsER 7 2,699 10,382
Dividend income from listed investments ~ F 3R &E 2 i B UL A 5 (238) (537)
Gain on disposal/write-off of items of HE/MEME BE
property, plant and equipment, net REHBIEE 2 =558 6 (1,429) (1,285)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEAHERE 2R
investments 6 (13,145) -
Impairment of available-for-sale AHERERIE
investments 6 3,477 _
Changes in fair value of investment REWMECLATERERE
properties 6, 14 (8,378) (17,224)
Depreciation e 6, 13 18,282 20,865
Recognition of prepaid land lease HRBEMLEER
payments 6, 15 3,585 3,085
Amortisation of goodwill 2 6, 16 - 584
Impairment of goodwill HERE 6, 16 4,816 -
Reversal of impairment of items of WE-BEREHBEE
property, plant and equipment B (B B 5 6, 13 - (21,671)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary tE—XWB A W= 6 38 - (59)
Gain on disposal of an associate PE—FRBE R zZWeE 6 (3,769) -
Provision for inventories FEEE 6 8,775 12,048
Proceeds from the pre-sale of properties ~ JE& ¥ ¥ B {5 518 - 314,737
Attributable profits from the pre-sale BE %*@%Zﬁﬁ/ﬁn gl
of properties 21 - (68,958)
Development costs of properties BRAWER
under development and properties FEMEZ
held for sale BEREA - (155,364)
Foreign exchange differences, net BE X = - (91)
Operating profit before working MEESEHA
capital changes 2R (11,852) 121,849
Increase in properties under development & ) %
and properties for sale FEWELEM (126,117) -
Increase in properties for sale FEWEEM (70,330) -
Increase in inventories FEEM (14,402) (12,663)
Increase in trade and bills receivables FH&HETA&K%?? il (7,808) (5,239)
Increase in prepayments, deposits BRRE-Ee R
and other receivables H & W k38 b0 (13,622) (60,003)
Increase in securities measured at BAFER A& 5
fair value through profit or loss/ BiEzES/HBH
short term listed investments EmEE g (31,418) (12,792)
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged REBARRE=([A®%
deposits with original maturity over Ell i 33 R
three months when acquired VRS / (18 m) 27 3,769 (3,769)
Increase in trade payables JRE 1 BR 3R 38 h0 18,771 64,674
Increase/(decrease) in other payables HMENRRESER
and accruals #wm/ CRd) 15,447 (91,064)
Increase in deposits received BlEFES
from customers N 163,647 -
Decrease in amounts due to e E BE R A
related companies RE D (3,240) (3,768)
Cash used in operations REXBEFARE (77,155) (2,775)
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Year ended 31 December 2005

HE-_ZTZRAF+ A=+ HILEFE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FEBRETREX

2005 2004
—E2ERF —ZEENF
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
Y & FHET FET
(Restated)
(E5)
Cash used in operations REEBHAZRE (77,155) (2,775)
Interest received B U F 8 4,397 2,013
Interest paid BRFE (2,699) (27,795)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded/(paid) BE (B BEFER 26 (154)
Overseas tax paid mENE] 9\\ %RIE (25,702) (1,749)
Net cash outflow from operating REEREEZBERETFE
activities (101,133) (30,460)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REFDEEZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Dividends received from listed investments 2 U T &S 238 537
Purchases of items of property, BEWE HMEIKEBES
plant and equipment 13 (43,664) (9,836)
Purchases of investment properties BEREME 14 (25,207) -
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEME - BEREEEER
property, plant and equipment Fﬁ?e FIE 39,018 4,097
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMERSRA
properties 47,200 -
Proceeds from disposal of HERMHEREMERE
available-for-sale investments 30,460 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary W fE — KM B 2 A 37 1,510 -
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-—RMBEAF 38 - 2,602
Disposal of an associate HE—KEE QA 120 -
Increase in pledged deposits BRI g m (13,808) (48)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from RETBHEEZHS
investing activities RA (Fd) FE 35,867 (2,648)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEZHEEZ
ACTIVITIES RERE
New bank loans IBWITER 74,234 376,920
Receipt of government grant W ER B8 8 B & 177,906 -
Repayment of bank loans BERTER - (481,097)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from METBHEEZES
financing activities BA/ (R) B8 252,140 (104,177)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH fi%&iﬁﬁ%?’%
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Z®&m/ i) 8 186,874 (137,285)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, [EXZ 5 £ 35
net 978 -
Cash and cash equivalents at FNZHReRBEEEEY
beginning of year 183,057 320,342
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZ2EAECRRESEEY
AT END OF YEAR 370,909 183,057
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH REeRBEEEBYERINT
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances ReRBITET 27 339,439 56,199
Non-pledged time deposits with original W R T =@ B N 2
maturity of less than three months ZEERTERER
when acquired 31,470 126,858
370,909 183,057
Annual Report 2005 —ZZ H FF 1R
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' E
31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

BALANCE SHEET
& & &

2005 2004
—EERF —EENEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 2 FAETT FAEIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ER Y N 13 1,969 2,446
Interests in subsidiaries FrAG B B A Rl i 2= 17 297,771 419,851
Interests in a jointly-controlled entity BT — 5% £ [ 3% %I
BERED 18 46,199 -
Interests in associates PTG B & 2 B B 19 - -
Deposits e 22 27,000 -
Total non-current assets BIERBEE 372,939 422 297
CURRENT ASSETS mENEE
Prepayments and deposits ENFRERES 22 4,135 3,521
Securities measured at fair value BT ER AgF
through profit or loss/short term gEIEZES
investments EERE 25 28,297 4,788
Pledged deposits BEEAER 27 7,500 -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBeSEY 27 23,238 54,467
Total current assets BREEE 63,170 62,776
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEEE
Other payables and accruals HEiEM G EESER 29 13,597 13,853
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 49,573 48,923
Net assets BEEFE 422 512 471,220
EQUITY =
Issued capital BBEITRA 34 154,483 154,483
Reserves 1t 36(b) 268,029 316,737
Total equity L g 422,512 471,220

Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang

BEEE mERX
EE EFE
Director Director
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

CORPORATE INFORMATION

China Haidian Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in the Cayman Islands. The
principal place of business of the Company is
located at Suites 2701-2705 & 2715-2716, 27th
Floor, Two International Finance Centre, 8 Finance
Street, Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the

following principal activities:

° property development

° manufacture and distribution of watches and
timepieces

° manufacture and distribution of timber
products

° property investment

° manufacture and distribution of enamelled

copper wires

Except for the manufacture and distribution of
enamelled copper wires which commenced
operation in the current year, there were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group’s

principal activities during the year.

DFAEH
TEEREEERARRNFASHSEM
RIZZ BR DA ARBZ TR EE M

REBFRMESHEE 2R+ L 8
271£2701-2705 % 2715-2716F ©

FAAREEREATEZERH:
. UE S 95

. RERDHEEREEM
. HERDHEAMER

. MERE

. HERDHRBHR

BR AN R 2 B A RS R R B ARSN - AR
SEZIBEBHERFAL EEAEH-
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2.1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, securities measured at fair
value through profit or loss and certain available-
for-sale investments, which have been measured
at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company, its
subsidiaries and a jointly-controlled entity for the
year ended 31 December 2005. The results of
subsidiaries and a jointly-controlled entity are
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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2.1

2.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has
been accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. This method involves allocating the
cost of the business combinations to the fair value
of the assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed at the date of
acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabilities
incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus
costs directly attributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
equity holders in the results and net assets of the
Company’s subsidiaries.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the
Group and are adopted for the first time for the

current year’s financial statements:

2.1

2.2

AEBRWBEHESFAMKBHNE R
BlSIfR ZRIDES R DR EB AW KA E
B EENRMIAZEEBERIABER
WEEH #z DFE BRI NR 5 B H
FEEE PBTRATARMELSAE
BEZ AT EIMYEE B BIE KA 25

DB REDREINABERBEARARR
MEARXEREEFEME#ED

HARBETEAMBRBEEN 2R
@

AT AHAEESRYEBRAEENH
BRI 2 BT R ST B BB s
FoER

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 11 Construction Contracts

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

EREIEREIR HBRRZH

B BRI re

EREIERIETH ReRER

s R BHEE A
EESPRENEL

EAGHEASEI0E  KUAKEE

EAGHENEUE  BEAD

EREHENER  HMEH

ESEHEREUR  HEZ

ERRHRENEIR  NE HERRE

ESGHREAETE  HAE

BB e RAE 16857 Wog

EEETEANEIE  EEEA
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B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

HKAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of

Amendment  Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-

depreciable Assets

HK-Int 3 Revenue - Pre-completion Contracts for the
Sale of Development Properties
HK-Int 4 Leases — Determination of the Length of

Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong
Land Leases

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R
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2.2

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14,
16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 23, 27, 28, 33, 37, HKFRS 2,
and HK-Int 4 has had no material impact on the
accounting policies of the Group and the Company
and the methods of computation in the Group’s

and the Company’s financial statements.

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interests on the face of the consolidated balance
sheet, consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and

other disclosures.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related
parties and affected the Group’s related party
disclosures.

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is

summarised as follows:
(a) HKAS 17 - Leases

In prior years, leasehold land and buildings
held for own use were stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

2.2

HARBETERMBRBEN 2R
& (®)

HEAEEPERE2 7810 11~ 12-
1416 ~18 192021 23 +27 ~ 28 33+ 37
S5 BB ERRENERREE R
AWEHAEERANR B S BER AR ASE
BRAARMBERRAEARXNEREME
A&

FEREHENFIREFEAEERABR R
EEAEREGARGERMATLOBBRR
BEz 2NHAREMEEERERT &

EREFERNF2URBREBMEALZTE
F WHAREEABEALZHEFTHEENX

=]
=

SR EL A RS PR SR A 2 B B A
T

(@ FERESFENE17HR-HE
RBEEFE FEERcEEL R

BF TR K AR RFET E RALAR
BERESIR-
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(a) HKAS 17 - Leases (continued)

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the Group’s
leasehold interest in land and buildings is
separated into leasehold land and leasehold
buildings. The Group’s leasehold land is
classified as an operating lease, because
the title of the land is not expected to pass
to the Group by the end of the lease term,
and is classified as prepaid land lease
payments, while leasehold buildings will be
classified as part of property, plant and
equipment. Prepaid land lease payments
under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently amortised on the
straight-line basis over the lease term. When
the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease payments are
included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property,

plant and equipment.

This change in accounting policy has had
no material effect on the consolidated
income statement and accumulated losses.
The comparative amounts for the year
ended 31 December 2004 in the
consolidated balance sheet have been
restated to reflect the reclassification of the
leasehold land.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(b)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 - Financial
Instruments

In prior years, the Group classified its
investments in equity securities as
investment securities and long term
investment held for non-trading purposes
and were stated at cost, and the Group’s
share of the investee company’s net assets
value (the “Deemed Cost”) at the time of its
transfer to a long term investment,

respectively, less any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, these
investment securities and long term
investment held by the Group at 1 January
2005 of HK$20,240,000 and HK$3,477,000,
respectively, are designated as available-for-
sale investments under the provisions of
HKAS 39 and are stated at fair value with
gains or losses being recognised as a
separate component of equity until
subsequent derecognition or impairment
and at the Deemed Cost, respectively, as
more fully explained in note 2.5.

HARBETERMBRBEN 2R
& (®)

(b) BHESHEAENREREBIE
HZE39— €M T A

DERTEFSF REBIRE TIFHE
FEERSR WK ANRARERE
BRERHKRENEBHERKRERRZ
BEFE([REKAK]) - BAE AR
BEREEIIR-

RIBEFE ANE B AR E R RE
/'\7}-

RERE A g5 2R EF 395% 1% - R
EEMBER_ZETRF—A—A%
71 420,240,000/ 7T 2 3,477,000/%8
TLZZEREBFRRRE  BIE
BRI ERFEINE ZIENIEES
AHERE RAFENNE BREE
nEERERNELITS EEDH
Hig BRI BB REREEX
KAk — SFHEH ARAK T
2.5¢
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(b) HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 - Financial

Instruments (continued)

In prior years, the Group classified its
investment in equity securities for trading
purposes as short term investments, and
were stated at their fair values on an
individual basis with gains and losses
recognised in the income statement. Upon
the adoption of HKAS 39, these investments
held by the Group at 1 January 2005 in the
amount of HK$12,792,000 are designated
as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss under the transitional provisions of
HKAS 39 and accordingly are stated at fair
value with gains or losses being recognised
in the income statement.

The effects of the above changes are
summarised in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39,
comparative amounts have not been

restated.
(c) HKAS 40 - Investment property

In prior years, changes in the fair values of
investment properties were dealt with as
movements in the investment property
revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve
was insufficient to cover a deficit, on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit was
charged to the income statement. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus was credited
to the income statement to the extent of
the deficit previously charged.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 22 HIRBETEBYERRERN 2

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS & (&)
(continued)
(¢ HKAS 40 - Investment property ) TEAEFEAFIR-BREYWE

(d)

(continued)

Upon the adoption of HKAS 40, gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the
income statement in the year in which they

arise.

The adoption of HKAS 40 has had no
material impact on the consolidated income
statement and accumulated losses.

Investment property is now presented
separately on the face of the consolidated
balance sheet. Comparative amounts have
been reclassified to conform with the current

year’s presentation.

HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and
HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets

In prior years, goodwill arising on
acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 was
eliminated against consolidated reserves in
the year of acquisition and was not
recognised in the income statement until
disposal or impairment of the acquired
businesses.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
1 January 2001 was capitalised and
amortised on the straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life and was subject to
impairment testing when there was any

indication of impairment.

(%)

RNE B G R F IR BA
MERTFERYHELIBSEHA
B REE L R

BB LG LA FAOREERERE
BREBREBEIBEEATE-

REWMEBANEERBEXRER 25
LR FCEBH DR UNAAREFZ
25755

(d) FEBHBRAMEREIR - KBS
REBEEAEIH -EERE

RBEFE AR BT —F—F—
HAlZ WEFTEEmENEEFE
ZERE R R RE XL E
SR B AN 8 R 18 R AR

R-FE-—F-A-—HA=HZ2BZW
BREAHESETER AN EMR
FHAIME R B BAROE# 3 - B AR
H B RE UF R AR RUE
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(d) HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and
HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets
(continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36
has resulted in the Group ceasing annual
goodwill amortisation and commencing
testing for impairment at the cash-
generating unit level annually (or more
frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying

value may be impaired).

The transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 have
required the Group to eliminate at 1 January
2005 the carrying amounts of accumulated
amortisation with a corresponding
adjustment to the cost of goodwill. Goodwill
previously eliminated against the
consolidated reserves remains eliminated
against the consolidated reserves and is not
recognised in the income statement when
all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a
cash-generating unit to which the goodwill

relates become impaired.

The effect of the above changes are
summarised in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKFRS 3,
comparative amounts have not been
restated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

HARBETERMBRBEN 2R
& (®)

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 2.2
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(e)

HK-Int 3 - Revenue - Pre-completion
Contracts for the Sale of Development

Properties

Properties under development are stated at
cost which includes all development
expenditure, interest charges and other
costs directly attributable to such properties.

Properties under development with pre-
completion contracts entered into on or
before 31 December 2004 for the sale of
those properties, are stated at cost plus
attributable profits less any foreseeable
losses, and deposits and instalments
received. The total estimated profit of such
properties is apportioned over the entire
period of construction to reflect the progress
of the development. On this basis, profit
recognised on the pre-sold portion of the
properties is calculated by reference to the
proportion of construction costs incurred up
to the balance sheet date, to the estimated
total construction costs to completion, but
is limited to the amount of sales deposits
and instalments received and with due
allowance for contingencies (the
“Percentage of Completion Method”).
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

(e) HK-Int 3 - Revenue - Pre-completion
Contracts for the Sale of Development
Properties (continued)

HK-Int 3, which is effective for the pre-
completion contracts for sale of
development properties entered into on or
after 1 January 2005, generally requires
revenue from the sale of properties to be
recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the properties have
been transferred to the buyers and the
Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the properties sold, which is
usually at the time when the Group has no
further substantial acts to complete under

the contracts.

The Group has not applied HK-Int 3
retrospectively to pre-completion contracts
for the sale of development properties
entered into before 1 January 2005 in these
consolidated financial statements, which
continues to be accounted for on the
Percentage of Completion Method.

The effect of the above changes are

summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 22 HIRBETEBYERRERN 2

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS & (&)
(continued)
i) HK(SIC)-Int 21 - Income Taxes - ) EB (EKREZES)-RES21

Recovery of Revalued Non-depreciable
Assets

In prior periods, deferred tax arising on the
revaluation of investment properties was
recognised based on the tax rate that would
be applicable upon the sale of the
investment properties.

Upon the adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21,
deferred tax arising on the revaluation of
the Group’s investment properties is
determined depending on whether the
properties will be recovered through use or
through sale. The Group has determined
that its investment properties will be
recovered through use, and accordingly the
profits tax rate has been applied to the
calculation of deferred tax.

The adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21 has had no
material impact to the previously reported

figures of the Group.

KGR -WEERTAREER
E

RBEHRE BRREVEELE 2R
EHMER L EREMERERZH
KR -

RENER (EEREZES) —F
BEIRR EEAEERENE
EEZEERBARTLZENEER
7B A S M EEEE - A&
BORE HEREY XS 5 BERK
Bl Ft TS M R E AR B ET
BB

RmERE (FEREZRES) B8R
FARAUBHAREREEZRHK
BEXTMNEATE-

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ H FF 1R

/1



72

2.3

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are
in these financial statements.
these HKFRSs are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2006:

not yet effective,

Unless otherwise stated,

HKAS 1 Amendment
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

Capital Disclosures
Financial Guarantee Contracts

Amendments
HKFRSs 1 & 6 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Amendments Financial Reporting Standards
and Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease
HKAS 21 Amendment  Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2007. The revised standard will affect the
disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group’s objective, policies and processes for
managing capital; quantitative data about what the
Company regards as capital; and compliance with
any capital requirements and the consequences

of any non-compliance.
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B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 7 incorporates the disclosure requirements
of HKAS 32 relating to financial instruments. This
HKFRS shall be applied for annual periods

beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

In accordance with the amendments to HKAS 39
regarding financial guarantee contracts, financial
guarantee contracts are initially recognised at fair
value and are subsequently measured at the higher
of (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 and (i) the amount initially recognised,
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that
the adoption of the pronouncements listed above
will not have any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements in the period of initial
application.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 EHXEBBH I LEME
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)  Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (@) HHREEEEBERZEE

Effect of adopting
BAUT 28 &

HKAS 1# HKAS 17#
EBEERN FBBEGHER
E1%# ERVEE:
At 31 December 2004
Effect of new policies
(Increase/(decrease)) Prepaid
R-ZZENFE+=-A=+—H land lease
payments
FBE2HE Presentation B Total
(%m,/ (&) 275 HERE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET
Assets BE
Property, plant and mE-BERHE
equipment (84,971) (54,005) (139,196)
Investment properties wEME 84,971 - 84,971
Prepaid land lease BN T HEERE

payments - 54,225 54,225
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 BHERXSBIEEHME (A
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(@)  Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (a) HHREEEABRZIFE (HA)
(continued)
Effect of adopting
RAUT 2%
HKASs 32
and 39*
HKAS 14 HKAS 174 BEEHEE
ERgHEL g 5 328
e EAETHs R %308
At 1 January 2005 Change in
Effect of new policies Prepaid land  classification

(Increase/(decrease)) lease of equity
R-ZEZEE-A-H payments  investments Total
il A Presentation Bt BRARE
(gm/ (D)) 23l HERE PERE @t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FAET FAT FAET FAET
Assets BE
Property, plant and equipment 1% B E R &% (84,971) (54,225) - (139,196)
Investment properties RENE 84,971 - - 84,971
Prepaid land lease payments B T EHHA - 54,225 - 54,225
Available-for-sale investments ~ AI &R E - - 20,792 20,792
Long term investment RHKE - - (3,477) (3,477)
Investment securities REZES - - (20,240) (20,240)
Securities measured at fair BRTEFNRF
value through profit or loss BB ES - - 12,792 12,792
Short term investments HHKRE - - (12,792) (12,792)
(2,925)
Equity B
Accumulated losses ZEEB - - (2,925) (2,925)
* Adjustments taken effect prospectively * BEHE-TTRF—A—HEM
from 1 January 2005 2
# Presentation taken effect retrospectively # BPET
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31 December 2005

—ZTZERE+T-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 2.4 EBHBXSH2XEHE (8
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (a) HoAEEEBRIEE (F)
(continued)
Effect of adopting
RanTege
HKASs 32 HK(SFC)-
and 39 Int 21
HKAS1 ~ HKAS17 E#E&:EE  HKFRS3  EE(RH
HK-Int 3 Ehedt Bagit 34K BEEERE REZEE)
BE-RBY RHENE  RHEH 39 RBEE -RBENE
Deferred
At 31 December 2005 Revenue- Change in Discontinuation tax on
Effect of new policies Pre- Prepaid land  classification of  revaluation
(Increase/(decrease)) completion lease of equity ~ amortisation of investment
RZZFRETZA=T-A contracts payments investments  of goodwill  properties
HRRzEE W#- Presentaton BNt RARE #i EfRENE Total
(&m/ (8)) RINEH 27 HEXNR 2528 BHEE 2EENE @t
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK8'000 HK8'000
TET TET THT T i i i
Assets BE
Properties under development ~ %ES % (158,425) - - - - - (158,425)
Property, plant and equipment 1% HERR & - (66,689) (51,648) - - - (118,337)
Investment properties REN% - 66,689 - - - - 66,689
Prepaid land lease payments BT £t ENE - - 51,648 - - - 51,648
Prepayments, deposits BB &2 R
and other receivables AN (10,925) - - - - - (10,925)
Goodwil HE - - - - 584 - 584
Securities measured at fair OSHEE PN
value through profit or loss BB ES - - - 44,210 - - 44,210
Short term investments RERE - - - (44,210) - - (44,210)
(168,766 )
Liabilities/equity 8f/Rx
Deposits received from customers HAZEF#& & (218,495) - - - - - (218,495)
Other payables EHERR 10,291 - - - - - 10,291
Tax payable EMRA 18,138 - - - - 794 18,082
Retained profits R 20,716 - - - 584 (794) 20,506
(168,766
—ETRHFFR



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 EFHBRXREBIEEME (H)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)  Effect on the balances of equity at 1 by H-ZZEF-—A—HRAEA&ZHZ

January 2005 -7
HKAS 39
Designation
of available-
for-sale
investments
ERAETHEA
2 3957
Effect of new policy BE
FTHRRz2EE AHERE
HK$’000
FE&T

Increase in accumulated losses RZEZRF-HA—-AZ

at 1 January 2005 RIEEEE M 2,925
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 EFHBRXREBIEEME (H)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c) Effect on the consolidated income (c) HEBEZ=-—ZETIEF+=-A=+-—H
statement for the year ended 31 LtEEREBERRZEE
December 2005

Effect of adopting
Baege
HK(SIC)-Int 21
HKFRS 3 BE(RH
HK-Int 3 BENE #EZ28)
EE-RES RBENEG -REENE
Revenue- Deferred tax
Effect of new policies Pre-  Discontinuation on revaluation
(Increase/(decrease)) completion of amorisation of investment
of loss for the year contracts of goodwill properties
HHRHE Wi- &It RENFER Total
FREE (N/(HD)) TLAAH Bune ZELHE it
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
& T T T
Year ended HE-2%1E
31 December 2005 TZRA=ZT-BLER
Revenue /O (207,570) - - (207,570)
Cost of sales BERK 168,716 - - 168,716
Other operating income, net EHEERAEE - (584) - (584)
Tax ikt 18,138 - 794 18,932
187,064
Total increase/(decrease) EREEEN/ (52)
in loss for the year g% (20,716) (584) 794 (20,506 )
Increase/(decrease) in basic BRENER
loss per share #n/ (%) HK(1.33) centsE L HK(0.04) centi& L HK0.05 centi (L HK(1.82) centsiE L
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and
operating policies the Company controls, directly
or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less

any impairment losses.
Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group
and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint
venture parties, the duration of the joint venture
entity and the basis on which the assets are to be
realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses
from the joint venture’s operations and any
distributions of surplus assets are shared by the
venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the

terms of the joint venture agreement.
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

A joint venture is treated as:

(@) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral
control, directly or indirectly, over the joint
venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does

but has joint
control, directly or indirectly, over the joint

not have unilateral control,

venture;

(@) an associate, if the Group does not have
unilateral or joint control, but holds, directly
or indirectly, generally not less than 20% of
the joint venture’s registered capital and is
in a position to exercise significant influence
over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 39, if the Group
holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20%
of the joint venture’s registered capital and
has neither joint control of, nor is in a
position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over

the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s interests in its jointly-controlled entities
are accounted for by proportionate consolidation,
which involves recognising its share of the jointly-
controlled entities’ assets, liabilities, income and
expenses with similar items in the consolidated
financial statements on a line-by-line basis.

80 Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R

2.5

TESHBRREE (8

(@) H®AREEIEHAERXIMREZE %‘J' Al
BERAERRSHE R T

(o)  WIFMAKEE HEES EEESK
B KEEH RIS & A SRR

{’E/\H%I%‘Jﬁﬁi’

(c)  WIHAKEEEHEESH IR
=M —AR B Sk %ﬁ’—wﬂ
AL E AT D R20% 1 250 B A3
HITEEAFE N A EERREH
BRAEH & QA 3K

(d) HAEBREEZEXBEERFREHE LR
O%?Hﬁﬁzﬁ'ﬂﬂ £ [R] 4% i 7 - 7K
RERA PRI HETFEERATE AlG
ERAIRBEAGHERFEINIEK

IR A& E T BR o

AEERKRAZEHERZ BRI IGS
AR F R R G B R 2 BB LR B 11%
REEERHEBEARZHEREE A
EWARRT 2G5



2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities (continued)

The results of jointly-controlled entities are included
in the Company’s income statement to the extent
of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in jointly-controlled entities
are treated as non-current assets and are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary
or a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group
has a long term interest of generally not less than
20% of the equity voting rights and over which it
is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
and reserves of associates is included in the
consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

The results of associates are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s
interests in associates are treated as non-current
assets and are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed as at the date of acquisition.
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Gooawill on acquisitions for which the agreement
date is on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in
the consolidated balance sheet as an asset, initially
measured at cost and subsequently at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually or more frequently if events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the
acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination, irrespective of
whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so
allocated:

° represents the lowest level within the Group
at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes; and

o is not larger than a segment based on either
the Group’s primary or the Group’s
secondary reporting format determined in
accordance with HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting”.

Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) to which the
goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) is less than the carrying amount, an
impairment loss is recognised.
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) and part of
the operation within that unit is disposed of, the
goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on
disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in
this circumstance is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and
the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004

Prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard
Practice 2.130 “Business
(“SSAP 307) in 2001,
arising on acquisition was eliminated against the

Accounting

Combinations” goodwill
consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. In
2001, on adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied
the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted
such goodwill to remain eliminated against
consolidated
acquisition on or after 1 January 2001 was

reserves. Goodwill arising on
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet and
amortised on the straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life of 10 years. On the adoption
of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated
against the consolidated reserves and is not
recognised in the income statement when all or
part of the business to which the goodwill relates
is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets,
financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, however not to an amount
higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant

accounting policy for that revalued asset.
Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group
if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, (i) controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control
with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over
the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the
Group;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHHBEHME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued) BEEAL (#)

(b)  the party is an associate; (b) REEAL

(c)  the party is a jointly-controlled entity; (c) BFE R E

(d) the party is a member of the key (d) REAEEEXEZEEAS:
management personnel of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of (e) B ()BT E M A £ 25
any individual referred to in (a) or (d);

i) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly ) 55 E B ok BB B (d)sk (e) T AT L 1E
controlled or significantly influenced by or Al AN BRE 2B BB Hl) - R 5% s
for which significant voting power in such REAFERTERERERZE
entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any B3k
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(9  the party is a post-employment benefit plan (9) REAEEESNBEAEEEBEA
for the benefit of the employees of the TZEMEBZRBANARERKR

Group, or of any entity that is a related party FETEl
of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
an item of property, plant and equipment, and
where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates
used for this purpose are as follows:

2% to 15%
10% or
remaining lease term,

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements over the
whichever is shorter
6% to 25%

10% to 33"/5%

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures
and office equipment

Motor vehicles 10% to 25%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among

the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year
the asset is derecognised is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary
course of business. Such properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects

market conditions at the balance sheet date.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
values of investment properties are included in the

income statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the
income statement in the year of the retirement or
disposal.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost
which includes all development expenditure,
interest charges and other costs directly

attributable to such properties.

Properties under development with pre-completion
contracts for sale of those properties entered into
on or before 31 December 2004 are stated at
cost plus attributable profits less any foreseeable

losses, and deposits and installments received.

with
pre-completion contracts for sale of those

For properties under development
properties entered into on or before 31 December
2004, the total estimated profit is apportioned over
the entire period of construction to reflect the
progress of the development. On this basis, profit
recognised on the pre-sold portion of the
properties is calculated by reference to the
proportion of construction costs incurred up to
the balance sheet date, to the estimated total
construction costs to completion, but is limited to
the  amount of sales deposits and instalments

received and with due allowance for contingencies.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Properties under development (continued)

Properties under development which have either
been pre-sold or which are intended for sale, and
are expected to be completed within one year from
the balance sheet date, are classified as current
assets.

Properties for sale

Properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and

disposal.
Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current
assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the income statement on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease

terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating
leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently
recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance
lease in property, plant and equipment.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004

Investment securities

Investment securities represent investments in
listed equity securities intended to be held for a
continuing strategic and long term purpose, and
are stated at cost less any impairment losses, on
an individual investment basis.

When a decline in the fair value of a security below
its carrying amount has occurred, unless there is
evidence that the decline is temporary, the carrying
amount of the security is reduced to its fair value,
as estimated by the directors. The amount of the
impairment is charged to the income statement in
When the
circumstances and events which led to the

the period in which it arises.
impairment in value cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new circumstances
and events will persist for the foreseeable future,
the amount of the impairment previously charged
is credited to the income statement to the extent

of the amount previously charged.

Long term investment

Long term investment represents the Group’s
interest in its former subsidiary in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”) which is intended to be
held on a long term basis. It is stated at the
Group’s share of its net assets value at the time
of its transfer to the long term investment, less

any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004
(continued)

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity
securities held for trading purposes and are stated
at their fair values on the basis of their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date, on an
individual investment basis. The gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of a security
are credited or charged to the income statement

in the period in which they arise.

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as either securities measured at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, or
available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets
after initial recognition and, where allowed and
appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the
balance sheet date.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005
(continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the
date that the Group commits to purchase the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the

marketplace.

Securities measured at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading are
included in the category “securities measured at
fair value through profit or loss”. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired
for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or
losses on investments held for trading are
recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Such assets
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well

as through the amortisation process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005
(continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted securities that
are designated as available for sale or are not
classified in any of the other two categories. After
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value, with gains or losses
recognised as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognised or until the
investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported
in equity is included in the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the
variability in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that investment or (b)
the probabilities of the various estimates within
the range cannot be reasonably assessed and used
in estimating fair value, such securities are stated

at cost less any impairment losses.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets
(continued)
Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005

(continued)
Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively
traded in organised financial markets is determined
by reference to quoted market bid prices at the
close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair
value is determined using valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent arm’s length
market transactions; reference to the current
market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow
analysis; and option pricing models.

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 December 2005)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.,
the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement.
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 December 2005) (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If it is determined
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and that group is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of

impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement, to the extent
that the carrying value of the asset does not
exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 December 2005) (continued)

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on an unqguoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value cannot
be reliably measured has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these

assets are not reversed.
Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment and amortisation) and its
current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is
transferred from equity to the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified
as available-for-sale are not reversed through the
income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 December 2005)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised where:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired;

° the Group retains the rights to receive cash
flows from the asset, but has assumed an
obligation to pay in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset and either
(a) has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration

that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to
the year ended 31 December 2005) (continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a
written and/or purchased option (including a cash-
settled option or similar provision) on the
transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on an
asset measured at fair value, where the extent of
the Group’s continuing involvement is limited to
the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset

and the option exercise price.
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at
the fair value of the consideration received less

directly attributable transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the liabilities are derecognised as

well as through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable
to the year ended 31 December 2005)

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable
to the year ended 31 December 2005)

(continued)

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying

amounts is recognised in the income statement.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the
weighted average basis and, in the case of work
in progress and finished goods, comprises direct
materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any
estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R

2.5

TESHBRREE (8

ARERTHEE CEARBE-SFR
F+ZA=+—-HLFE) (&)

B R — BRI KRB AR Z 5K K BE
EIRBABGRIEERKRESRAE"
AIBEXBRRETRIGEAREABR
R ABREE MEREEEZEZRAE
B RER-

FE

FET K AR A8 R A BIEE DR

P AR DN 15 EEBETE - M R B
Bm RIBREERN BEESTNEES
Lo B2 A EE B AR AT IR R (B T IR (i 5T E
EREM G REX R EREEZKA

A& e

ReERkREEEY

e ReRERMs RekReEEY
B FRE © NOE HITF 5RUA K F] BE B 8
REMBBERATNEHASERBRE 5@
REPT AR EERREMN —RREBAR=
B E 8- 5 Ik 2R ERER R K AR E
EReEE -—HoNRITEX-



2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at
banks, including time deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the balance sheet date of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is

included in finance costs in the income statement.
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax is recognised in the income statement,
or in equity if it relates to items that are recognised
in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities.
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method,
on all temporary differences at the balance sheet
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

° where the deferred tax liability arises from
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and

° in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures,
where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, carryforward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

except:

° where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

° in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date
and are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow

all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.
Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair
values where there is reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and all attaching
conditions will be complied with. When the grant
relates to an expense item, it is recognised as
income over the period necessary to match the
grant on a systematic basis to the costs that it is
intended to compensate. Where the grant relates
to an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred
income account and is released to the income
statement over the expected useful life of the
relevant asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 TEEHHEME (#)
POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition W AR

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Group and

when the revenue can be measured reliably, on

the following bases:

(a)

income from the pre-sale of properties
under development, on the exchange of
legally binding sale contracts, provided that
the construction work has progressed to a
stage where the ultimate realisation of profit
can be reasonably determined, and on the
basis set out in “Properties under

development” above;

income from the sale of goods, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective

control over the goods sold;

rental income, on a time proportion basis

over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying
the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial asset; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’
right to
established.

receive payment has been
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.5
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its
employees under their employment contracts on a
calendar year basis. Under certain circumstances,
such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees
in the following year. An accrual is made at the
balance sheet date for the expected future cost of
such paid leave earned during the year by the
employees and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution staff
retirement scheme (the “ORSO Scheme”) for
certain of its employees, the assets of which are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the eligible
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the ORSO Scheme.
When an employee leaves the ORSO Scheme prior
to his/her interest in the Group’s employer
contributions vesting fully, the ongoing
contributions payable by the Group can be reduced
by the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

The Group also operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme not previously
covered by the ORSO Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China of the PRC (“Mainland
China”) are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. The subsidiaries are required to
contribute a certain percentage of the payroll costs
to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of
the central pension scheme.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such
borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from

the borrowing costs capitalised.

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R

25 FEEHEHEHE (8

BEER (&)

AEBAEPEARKME ([FE])ELEZ
MEBARMERAS NGB E ™A EE
R RRR S BB AR AR TEZ
ETEOW AP RERSFTEHR PR
BARE FHE] 2 30 R RIE P RIRIK & 518
RAE T NBEBRRRINGR

BERA

R BEBRARBEAERERERIIHE
ZEEZHEEWE BERLEEERA
VBT ERNRLEFEEZ BN KA -BXF
B ERNBEAIERE Ak 3iE 66 Al LE
# 5% F B E A BIE BN - a0y FEfE B
NEBEERNFEERE AR EMERA
HEBAEE AR 2 B BB R



2.5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency.
Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded
using the functional currency rates ruling at the
date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All
differences are taken to the income statement.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities
of these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are
included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the
income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
and jointly-controlled entities are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries and jointly-
controlled entities which arise throughout the year
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the financial statements:
Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its investment property portfolio. The
Group has determined that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating
leases.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to
make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the cash-generating unit and also to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

The carrying amount of goodwill of the Group at 1
January 2005 of HK$4,816,000 was fully impaired
during the year, further details of which are set
out in note 16 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Provision against slow-moving inventories

Provision for slow-moving inventories is made
based on the aging and estimated net realisable
value of inventories. The assessment of the
provision amount required involves management
judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome or expectation in future is different from
the original estimate, such differences will have
impact on the carrying value of the inventories and
provision charge/write-back in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The carrying value of the property, plant and
equipment is reviewed for impairment when events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying
value may not be recoverable in accordance with
the accounting policies as disclosed in note
2.5 to the financial statements. The recoverable
amount of items of property, plant and equipment
is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use, the calculation of which involves the

use of estimates.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two
segment formats: (i) on a primary segment
reporting basis, by business segment; and (ii) on
a secondary segment reporting basis, by
geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured
and managed separately according to the nature
of their operations and the products and services
they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that
offers products and services which are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of
the business segments are as follows:

(@) property development;

(b) manufacture and distribution of watches and

timepieces;

(c) manufacture and distribution of timber
products (the “Timber Business”);

(d) manufacture and distribution of enamelled

copper wires;
(e) property investment; and

(f) corporate and others segment, comprising
corporate income and expense items and

other businesses.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on
the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location
of the assets.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

4.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DEEHR ()
(a) Business segments (a) EX 3]
The following tables present revenue, profit/ TREVNAEBHEZ-_ZEZTAFR
(loss) and certain asset, liability and —EENF+ A=+ —HLEFE
expenditure information for the Group's REBIEZRAHF (EE)
business segments for the years ended 31 FEaETEE ABLRAXER-

December 2005 and 2004.

Group
15E
Property Watches and Timber Enamelled Property Corporate
development timepieces products copper wires investment and others Consolidated
NEER EEREITER KAHER REHK NERE DEREL &4

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
CRRF CSEME CRRNE CEEME CRRNE CREME CSRNF CRIMF %1 CBEMF 2RI CREMF C2%1f CREQF
HK8'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000
TEr  TEr TEn  TEr TErT  TEr  TEr TEr  TEr TEr TEr TEr  TEr  TER

Segment revenue: AR
Sales to extemal WHREP

customers #E 299339 217920 122,884 104538 174,010 194,119 18,332 - 6,144 5212 - 2013 620,709 523,802
QOther revenue EfRA 2,605 30 836 497 3,682 6,844 1,178 - - - 1,142 556 9,99 7,921
Total @t 301,944 217950 128719 105,035 177,642 200963 20,110 - 6,144 5212 1,142 2569 630,701 531,729
Segment results ABEE 15,883 32,187 18940 9962  (37,578) (27,137) (612) - 5080 19,662  (21,124) 3058  (19431) 37,732
Finance costs BBER (2699)  (10382)
Profit/oss) before tax B BHATI H/ (%58 (2130) 27,350
Tax it (1,581)  (15,983)
Profitloss) for the year ~ F M/ (%) @371) 1417
Segment assets PREE 947,452 402,070 106,312 73238 284,814 291582 48,119 - 49997 86,347 109,562 284,310 1,546,256 1,137,547
Segment liabilities HEER 537813 194256 28,102 27,852 64,106 39,444 1,581 - 7317 15221 427492 359,760 1,006,361 636,533

Other segment information: £ 173 & :

Depreciation and BRI EERE

amortisation of prepaid EREH

land lease payment 754 234 2,539 2740 16301 19,046 1,553 - - - 720 1,929 21867 23,950
Amortisation of goodwill ~ FHEEH - - - - - 584 - - - - - - - 584
Impairment of goodwill HERE - - - - 4,816 - - - - - - - 4816 -
Changes in fair value of ~ RENEATFEEY

investment properties - - - - - - - - (3,378)  (17,224) - - (3,378) (17,224)
Reversal of impairment of 1%+ & R i%fs

items of property, AREER

plant and equipment - - - - - - - - - - - [21,671) - (21,671)
Provision against inventories 7 & & /& - - - 328 3775 8780 - - - - - - 3T 12048
Impairment of AHERERME

available-for-sale

investments - - - - - - - - - - 3477 - 3477 -
Capital expenditure EXfx 7,044 2,21 570 1,199 393 4002 35,547 - 57 - 10 2414 68871 9,836
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

4.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DEEHR (H)
(b)  Geographical segments (b) HESE
The following table presents revenue and THREIWAEBEHZE-_ZETHER
certain asset and expenditure information —ETENFE+_RA=1T—HLFE
for the Group’s geographical segments for @SB oW ARE T & EEA
the years ended 31 December 2005 and S AR
2004.
Group
rEH
Hong Kong Mainland China Consolidated
BB RE KR 28

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
“22IF -PPNF -TRIF -TEMF -TEIF -FEAF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEr  TFErT  TEr  FAT  TET  FEX

Segment revenue: kLN
Sales to external Mo RE P
customers HE 33,785 45,411 586,924 478,391 620,709 523,802

Other segment information: H % 84 &}

Segment assets NHEE 84,359 198,406 1,461,897 939,141 1,546,256 1,137,547
Capital expenditure EARRY 110 2,415 68,761 7,421 68,871 9,836
5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 5. g A B2 H Ut A
Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, W ATRENAN EE[E SR JHIEMBRE RN E
mainly represents the net invoiced value of goods SHNZEHE REEZTERE-HEXRTY
sold, after allowances for returns and trade EMBWARES> AR W R EKTES
discounts, an appropriate proportion of revenue NG

from the sale of properties under development and
rental income received and receivable.

Annual Report 2005 —ZZ H FF 1R 1 1 5



116

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME (continued) 5.

An analysis of revenue and other income is as

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WAEEMKA (8

WA R EARAZ DT

follows:
Group
AEHE
2005 2004
—EERF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAETL FAEIT
Revenue WA
Sale of goods BEmigE 315,226 298,657
Sale of properties under development ZEE 4 HE 299,339 217,920
Gross rental income el ABss 6,144 5,212
Interest income F 2 WA - 2,013
620,709 523,802
Other income H il A
Interest income g U A 4,397 -
Dividend income from EHERERB A
listed investments 238 537
PRC valued-added tax refund 3R (0] A B 4 E R 3,030 5,384
Others i 2,327 2,006
9,992 7,927
630,701 531,729
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

6.  PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 6. BRBAREF A (FHE)
The Group’s profit/(loss) before tax is arrived at AEBEZHRBATGER, (BE) BENKRS
after charging/(crediting): (Bt A) NAI&I1E:
2005 2004
—EEREF —EENE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Ff & FAET FET
(Restated)
(&)
Cost of inventories sold** EHFERAR 537,975 426,332
Depreciation e 13 18,282 20,865
Amortisation of prepaid land ER A E
lease payments XA #8E 15 3,585 3,085
Goodwill: EkE 16
Amortisation for the year* FREEHE - 584
Impairment arising during the year* FREERE" 4,816 -
4,816 584
Minimum lease payments under T REFLEEED
operating leases in respect of BT &R ORIE
land and buildings 4,723 4,853
Auditors’ remuneration % B B & 1,480 1,350
Employee benefits expenses 1B B8 F X
(excluding directors’ remuneration (TEEEEWe
(note 8)) (Hf78))
Wages and salaries T & K H 40,641 43,596
Pension schemes contributions B e FHEIH R 2,431 2539
Less: Forfeited contributions g HRGR B (18) (61)
Net pension schemes contributions RARSFHEIEFTFE 2,413 2,478
Total staff costs HMETRA 43,054 46,074
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

6.  PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BRBIAEF (HE) (8
2005 2004
—EZREF —EEME
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
it & FET FHE T
(Restated)
(E73))
Gross rental income e WAL 6,144 5,212
Less: Direct operating expenses i RIS E
(including repairs and WEFTEE
maintenance) arising on L EERE
rental-earning investment AX BE
properties HERIRE (2,342) (1,450)
Net rental income e A FE 3,802 3,762
Fair value changes on securities BN AR A% sk
measured at fair value through B ES RSB
profit or loss/short term "EZRY¥E
investments, net* BE)FRE" 2,696 (1,699)
Gain on disposal of securities HERAFERTART
measured at fair value HEBZESE B
through profit or loss/short term wE W= FEE
investments, net* (2,367) (515)
Gain on disposal of HENHEREZ
available-for-sale investments* W as~ (13,145) -
Gain on disposal/write-off of items of & /His4 ¥ % - WE
property, plant and equipment, net* PET R e (1,429) (1,285)
Changes in fair value of investment WEMELNFELE"
properties® 14 (3,378) (17,224)
Reversal of impairment of items of W WENRFZEIEE
property, plant and equipment* PERER:CI 13 - (21,671)
Impairment of available-for-sale AHERERE"
investments™ 20 3,477 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary* HE—KMBAA 38 - (59)
&
Gain on disposal of an associate* HE—KEE QR 2 s (3,769) -
Provision for inventories** FERE" 3,775 12,048
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

6.  PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BRBARF S (FE) (&)

* These amounts are included in “Other operating . UWEHBE G A G Bm R s
income, net” on the face of the consolidated WA FEEE] A
income statement.

** Cost of inventories sold includes HK$42,318,000 b EHGFEXACIFHEE TR AN E &
(2004: HK$45,414,000) relating to staff costs, 1+ 4t 70 B 70 T 4 5 - 77 B 9% 4 B i
depreciation, amortisation of prepaid land lease REFHEEHLGE T ZIEHLINTEEH
payments, provision for inventories and minimum 242,318,000 &x (= £ F /M #F :
lease payments under operating leases in respect 45,414,000 L) * FX B Btiz EF5 58
of land and buildings, which is also included in Bl R EEE AT
the respective total amounts disclosed separately
above for these types of expenses.

7.  FINANCE COSTS 7. BHBER
Group
RE
2005 2004
—EEEF —EEMEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FE&T
Interests on bank and other loans ARAFANBHEN BT
wholly repayable within five years RHEHAME T L 23,053 27,795
Less: Interest capitalised VA= N PN (20,354) (17,413)
2,699 10,382
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

8.  DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. ES=M=2
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed FRNEEMERETBBARZMABERA
pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of AESE EmARA ([ LKA REE AT
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong EAIE161EBE BT

Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

(a) Non-executive director and independent (a) kB TESELBIHATES
non-executive directors

The fees paid to non-executive and FRENIFRITEERBILIFNTT
independent non-executive directors during EF 20T

the year were as follows:

2005 2004
—EERHF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FE&T
Non-executive director: FEHITES:
Ms. Sit Lai Hei BRI A+ 100 13
Independent non-executive BAIERTES:
directors:
Mr. Fung Tze Wah BFELE 100 66
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael — EB{E{E 1 £ 100 66
Mr. Li Qiang Foak A 100 13
Mr. Werner Max Michael BEaEiEr
Maksowski* - -
Mr. Yang Zheng Qing* BIEB S E” - -
300 145
400 158
* Resigned during 2004. * RZEZFRNEFE-
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EExMe (&)

(a) Non-executive director and independent (@) HFTEERBILUHFHTES(E)
non-executive directors (continued)

There was no other emoluments payable to FALEENIENTEST LB IIE
the non-executive director and independent HWITEE 2 HEMEE -

non-executive directors during the year.

(b)  Executive directors (b) #|ITES
Salaries,
allowances
and benefits Pension
in kind scheme Total

Fees # €28y contributions remuneration
e REYEFR BRGrEMR ke -k
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

FEL FET FEL FET

2005 —ZTRF

Executive directors: HrESE:

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEELE - 1,690 12 1,702
Mr. Wang Shaolan ITOEEE - 1,581 11 1,592
Mr. Shang Jianguang mEKEE - 1,721 72 1,793
Mr. Shi Tao AERAE - 2,044 - 2,044
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR EE - 1,430 12 1,442
- 8,466 107 8,573
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. BEExMe (&)
(b)  Executive directors (continued) (b) HITEE(HE)

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits Pension
in kind scheme Total
Fees # & #8 contributions remuneration
e REVEN BRFEMHN MeBE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000

FETL FHEL FEL FETL
2004 —EETNF
Executive directors: HTES:
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEEEE AL - 1,127 8 1,135
Mr. Wang Shaolan ITOEEE - 1,652 - 1,652
Mr. Shang Jianguang EENEE - 205 - 205
Mr. Shi Tao RBLE - 1,386 - 1,386
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR £ - 715 6 721
Mr. Wang Mingquan THESE - - - -
Mr. Zang Qiutao B EE - 385 - 385
- 5,470 14 5,484
There was no arrangement under which a FARAVEBESRPXRERPEM
director waived or agreed to waive any W4~ ZHE-
remuneration during the year.
9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 9. EEEESHFMAL
The five highest paid employees during the year FRNRALESHMALTH ERREL (=
included five (2004: four) directors, details of whose TNE L) AES HE2ME DR £
remuneration are set out in note 8 above. The Yt E- RE-_ETNFE+ - /B =1+
remuneration of the remaining one non-director, —HItFEE H— 25 g A+
highest paid employee for the year ended 31 2 B4 A 785,000/ 7T /Y FE E1,000,000
December 2004 was HK$785,000 and fell within T EE

the band of Nil to HK$1,000,000.
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B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

TAX 10. HIE
For the year ended 31 December 2005, Hong Kong REBEZE_ZZTAF+_A=1T—HIEFE"
profits tax for the Group has been provided at the AEBRFAREBELE Z AT ERE R
rate of 17.5% on the estimated assessable profits FIZTEAT SWBIEL B BRI G REE (2T
arising in Hong Kong during the year (2004: TUOF 17.5%) o B BIRK 322 M@ 2 5178
17.5%). The subsidiaries established in the PRC T15%Z 33% 2 Tt R BN FT 1S T ©
are subject to income taxes at tax rates ranging
from 15% to 33%.
Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been REMME 2 R GARIB L ANEER
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the tax BEEB ZHEaERER ZIRITRERE
jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based B BITEN REREMNFE-
on existing legislation, interpretations and practices
in respect thereof.
Group
rEEH
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHE T
Current tax charge for the year: FRRNEARIE S -
Hong Kong B 303 34
Elsewhere H h i [@ 20,510 15,797
Underprovision/(overprovision) of BAFE B AR T B
current tax in respect of prior years TR/ (BEEREE) (26) 102
Deferred tax charge (note 32) BIER AR X (A aE32) 794 -
Total tax charge for the year FARARBR B 21,581 15,933
Annual Report 2005 —ZZ H FF 1R
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B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to
profit/(loss) before tax using the statutory rates

applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries

10. FIE (&)

are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective N

tax rates is as follows:

BARBRENB QR AENER ZETE
BEGFE BB NG R, (B18) B 2B
AN ER BR PR GTE 2B IR hE AR

Group
E
2005 2004
—EZRF —ZEEMEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHE T
Profit/(loss) before tax BRELATREF S (BE) (22,130) 27,350
Tax at the applicable rates to EEABE e AR
profit/(loss) in the tax jurisdictions (BR) RERANEE
concerned 2 WA 968 15,249
Lower tax rate for specific provinces 5T & 10 2 &K X 2,944 (2,239)
Income not subject to tax BAERH WA (3,653) (11,563)
Expenses not deductible for tax CIE b d k1 4,766 1,601
Adjustments in respect of current tax i@ £ HA R BN EA 7 0B 2
of previous periods P (26) 102
Other temporary differences EMABRERFES
not recognised 587 -
Tax losses utilised from previous BABMATARESE
periods (112) -
Tax losses not recognised RERTIAEE 16,107 12,783
Tax charge at the Group’s NAEBERBRAEZ
effective rate MIBF 21,581 15,933
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to
equity holders of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2005 dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company, was HK$48,708,000
(2004: HK$19,810,000) (note 36(b)).

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share
is based on the net loss for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company, of
HK$43,275,000 (2004: net profit of
HK$11,373,000), and the 1,544,831,000 (2004:
1,544,831,000) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share amounts for the
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 have
not been disclosed as no diluting events existed
during these years.

11.

12.

AAFEBRFEARGE-—REBZER
F

HE-_ZTRF+_AZ+—BHLEEFEE XK
NAEEFEABE—REBBBEISE
438,708,000/ 7t (ZZZ U4 : 19,810,000
BIL)ERARQRA P B R R AR
(Ff 7£36(b)) °

AARERRERAARBLEERE
A, (E8)

BREXREF, (B1B) DIREBEARQ AL B
s B A JEL F A E 18 )F 58 43,275,000
B (ZZ T 455 11,373,000/ 7T )
MFANE 817 %1,544,831,0000% (=&
T P4 1 1,544,831,0008% ) 5t & -

HREE _TTERFR_TTNFE+ A
—t+—HItFEYE RS RS RrE
WBRZEFE 2 SREEEF (FHE) &
Ho
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

13.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ME-BERRE
Group KEH
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
Land and improvements Plant and equipment Motor ~ Construction
buildings BENE  machinery K& EER vehicles in progress Total
THRET ¢  HBEREE HOZRG RE ERIR B

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TERL TR TERL TEL TEL TET

31 December 2005 ZEEnE
+ZB=t+-H
At 31 December 2004 and RZZERE
at 1 January 2005; +ZA=+-Hk
ZEERE-A-B:
Cost KA 166,764 5,492 84,329 28,376 14,431 - 299,392
Accumulated depreciation ZRNERGE
and impairment (35,337) (1,752) (18564) (9,209) (4,720) . (69,582)
Net carrying amount REEE 131,427 3,740 65,765 19,167 9,711 - 229,810
Additions NE 5,183 510 36,240 947 784 - 43,664
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-FHELA
(note 37) (H37) - - - 88 1,154 - 1,242
Disposals e (46,078) - (320) 67) #12) - (¢6,677)
Depreciation provided FRNERE
during the year (4,135) (1,125) (8675) (3,018) (1,329) . (18.282)
Exchange realignment ERHE 1,835 41 1,595 362 197 - 4,030
At 31 December 2005, i
net of accumulated +ZA=zt+-8
depreciation and NREENE
impairment RpE 88,232 3,166 94,605 17,479 10,105 - 213,587
At 31 December 2005: RZZERE
TZR=1-H:
Cost Ak 102,438 5578 118264 29,643 12,870 - 268793
Accumulated depreciation ZRMERNE
and impairment (14,206) (2,412) (3659) (12,164 (2,765) - (55,206
Net carrying amount REFE 88,232 3,166 94,605 17,479 10,105 - 213,587
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ¥ -BERXE (#)
(continued)

Group rE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
Land and improvements Plant and equipment Motor ~ Construction
buildings BENE  machinery K& EER vehicles  in progress Total
THREF B BEREE  HOERE RE ERIR BE

HK$:000 HK8'000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TETL TH#x TR TR TR TR TR

(Restated)
(E3)
31 December 2004 —EEME
+=ZH=+-H
At 1 January 2004: RZEEME-A-A
Cost A 172,218 4,238 87,587 29,322 15,376 288 309,029
Accumulated depreciation ZRMER
and impairment A (55,881 (1518) (10,436) (7,915) (4,839) - (80,589)
Net carrying amount FRFE 116,337 2,720 77,151 21,407 10,537 288 228,440
Additions "E - 1,868 3,808 1,692 2,444 29 9,836
Disposals/write-off e/ (958) (16) (560) (147) (814) (317) (2,812)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-FHEAT
(note 38) (Hfz£38) (17) - (5,607) (130) (926) - (6,680)
Impairment reversed ENEEERR
to income statement LR
during the year 21,671 - - - - - 21,671
Depreciation provided FRNERE
during the year (5,732) (833) (9,088) (3673) (1,639) . (20,865)
Exchange realignment ERAE 126 1 66 18 9 - 220
At 31 December 2004, RZZEWE
net of accumulated TZA=1+-8
depreciation and NRZENE
impairment RpE 131,427 3,740 65,765 19,167 9,711 - 229,810
At 31 December 2004: RZEENE
TZA=1t-8:
Cost R 166,764 5,492 84,329 28,376 14,431 - 299,392
Accumulated depreciation ZRMERNE
and impairment (35,337) (1752) (18,564 (9,209) (4,720) - (69,582)
Net carrying amount KHFE 131,427 3,740 65,765 19,167 9,711 - 229,810
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ME -BERXE (#H)

(continued)
Company VNN

Furniture,
fixtures and

Leasehold office
improvements  equipment Motor
HE KE-KER vehicles Total
MEERE BLERE AE #E

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000
FRT G FRT FRAT

31 December 2005 —EERFE

At 31 December 2004 R_EZME+-A

and at 1 January =t+—BRER-_ZETHHF
2005: —A—8:
Cost B AR 1,767 819 713 3,299
Accumulated 2RERE
depreciation (171) (167) (515) (853)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,596 652 198 2,446
Additions NE - 111 - 111
Disposals HE - (16) - (16)
Depreciation provided FAMERE
during the year (354) (158) (60) (572)
At 31 December 2005, RZEZRF
net of accumulated +-A=+—8
depreciation Kk ZENE 1,242 589 138 1,969
At 31 December 2005: RZZEZERF
+-—RA=+—8:
Cost AR 1,767 880 713 3,360
Accumulated 2EME
depreciation (525) (291) (575) (1,391)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,242 589 138 1,969
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31 December 2005

13. PROPERTY,

(continued)

Company

—ZTZERFE+T-A=+—H

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

13. ME-BRERSKE (8

ZNVNS|

Furniture,
fixtures and

Leasehold office
improvements  equipment Motor
HE RE-EEBER vehicles Total
MEHEE BAERE AE wE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FET
31 December 2004 —EENF
+=-A=+-H
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZENF—-HF—H
Cost DN 626 2,506 907 4,039
Accumulated 2REITE
depreciation (583) (2,395) (524) (3,502)
Net carrying amount REFE 43 111 383 537
Additions NE 1,757 659 - 2,416
Disposals k= (16) (33) (26) (75)
Depreciation provided FAMERE
during the year (188) (85) (159) (432)
At 31 December 2004, MZETNE
net of accumulated +=-—RA=+—H
depreciation MBRRBHE 1,596 652 198 2,446
At 31 December 2004: RZEZNF
+-F=+—8:
Cost B AR 1,767 819 713 3,299
Accumulated 2RERE
depreciation (171) (167) (515) (853)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,596 652 198 2,446
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13.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

PROPERTY,

(continued)

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group’s buildings included above are situated
in the Mainland China and are held under the

following lease terms:

13. MR -BERZRHE (8

EXBREZAREE TN FEARE I
BTSIEBRER:

HK$’000
FAEIT

At cost: X ZN{E
Short term leases g HRAE 4 2,536
Medium term leases FHAFE 4 99,902

During the year, the Group disposed of certain of
its leasehold properties and investment properties
with an aggregate carrying value of approximately
HK$93 million for a cash consideration of
approximately HK$93 million.

At 31 December 2005, certain of the Group’s
buildings with a carrying value of HK$95,053,000
(2004: HK$80,689,000), situated in Mainland China
were pledged to secure certain banking facilities
granted to the Group (note 30).

At 31 December 2005, the Group has not yet
obtained the title certificates for certain of its
buildings situated in Shenzhen and in Beijing, the
PRC with an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$24,652,000 (2004:
HK$19,488,000). As confirmed by the Group’s
legal advisors and the Company’s directors, the
Group has legally obtained the right to use the
buildings and can obtain the relevant title
certificates through making applications to the
relevant government authorities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BREWHE
2005 2004
—EEHF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 84,971 67,747
Additions NE 25,207 -
Disposals s (47,200) -
Net profit from fair value adjustments 2 F{&E FAE ~ 40 7 3,378 17,224
Exchange alignment PE 5, 58 & 333 -
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HA2KEA 66,689 84,971

The Group’s investment properties included above
are situated in Mainland China and are held under
medium term leases.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued
on 31 December 2005 by Chung, Chan &
Associates (“CCA”) and Greater China Appraisal
Limited,
valuers, at HK$66,890,000 in aggregate on an

independent professionally qualified

open market, existing use basis. A revaluation
surplus of HK$3,378,000 resulting from the above
revaluation has been credited to the income
statement (note 6). Certain of the Group’s
investment properties are leased to third parties
under operating leases, further summary details of
which are included in note 40(a) to the financial

statements.

At 31 December 2005, the Group had certain
investment properties located in Dongguan,
Guangdong Province of the PRC and in Beijing,
the PRC with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$51,113,000 (2004: HK$22,600,000). The
Group has not yet obtained the relevant title
certificates for these properties. As confirmed by
the Group’s legal advisors and the Company’s
directors, the Group is the rightful and equitable
owner of these properties.

EXFEAR R 2R E Y E A R EA R
NP HIHERA -

AEBZREMER _ZEZERF+_A=

T-RHBLEXRAGEMEGET ([#
BT RMEEFEARAAEARTER

RT3 A% E (h 4858 /566,890,000 JT°
A bl & E &£ 2 8,378,000 T & 14 B &

ErtABZE (iEe) - AEBEE TIREY
XOREEROWEETEZRE=F E—F
BER SR B 7 & M52 40(a) ©

RZZEERFT_A=1+—8 ~EERH
BEEREREMEAETIREDE R
B4 #£51,113,0008 70 (ZZT T 0 F :
22,600,000/ 7T) A& E{N ARG ZEY
EHRBAXETRH-AER ERBRR A
NREEFEHR NEBRZEMEZEE
MEEEENBEB A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. REYE (#)
Further details of the Group’s investment properties REEBREMHEZE—FFBHIRNFRSE
are included on page 177 of the annual report. 1778 °
At 31 December 2005, certain of the Group’s RZZETRAF+_A=1+—H X£BEE
investment properties with a value of 27,613,000 0 (ZZEZTWNF: &) 2 &5 T
HK$27,613,000 (2004: Nil) were pledged to secure REMEDER UAAESERSFSRITHE
banking facilities granted to the Group (note 30). (KF3E30)
15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 15. BN L HEERE
Group
AKEH
2005 2004
—EZERF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAETT FEIT
(Restated)
(E7%)
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE
As previously reported JC Bl 2 7R - -
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 RANEBEBGAERIEITH
(note 2.4(a)) 2B (Kit2.4(a) 54,225 57,310
As restated B3l 54,225 57,310
Amortisation recognised FANERESE (H36)
during the year (note 6) (3,585) (3,085)
Exchange realignment bE X 3 & 1,008 -
Carrying amount at 31 December RT+—A=+—HZKEHE 51,648 54,225
Current portion BN AR &6 & (3,619) (3,546)
Non-current portion SERNEREE o 48,029 50,679
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS (continued) 15. FEMN L #HBEEHIE (&)

At 31 December 2005, certain of the Group’s RIZEZERAF+A=+—H8 ZTEERF
prepaid land lease payments with carrying value Bl K BE P+ A BRI 18 546,382,000 7T (=
of HK$46,382,000 (2004: HK$48,771,000), TTPUF :48,771,0008 L) 2 BT B £
situated in Mainland China were pledged to secure HWHERBEEER UAREBEREETIE
certain banking facilities granted to the Group (note TR E (H5E30) ©

30).

The Group’s leasehold land included above are B EZ AN B E 4 i pR B fE
situated in Mainland China and are held under the TR THHEBEE:

following lease terms:

HK$’000
FAEIT

At cost: AN E
Short term leases 52 HRAE 4 46,382
Medium term leases FRERFR 4y 5,266
51,648
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

16. GOODWILL

The movements of the goodwill capitalised as an

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. B8

AEEETHEAREL CHEZH DR

asset in the consolidated balance sheet, arising FTERN NEEEERBERIWEEENT:
from the acquisition of certain subsidiaries, are as
follows:
Group
REE
HK$’000
FAEIT
31 December 2005 —EEHEF+-HA=+—H
At 1 January 2005 —ETERF—-HA—H
Cost: A
As previously reported SRl 2 7R 5,838
Effect of adopting HKFRS 3 MBSV BRBREREIR X E
(note 2.2 (d)) (K1aE2.2(d)) (1,022)
As restated E75 4,816
Accumulated amortisation and REEENBE:
impairment:
As previously reported Jo Bl 2 7R 1,022
Effect of adopting HKFRS 3 RMNEAVBRBREAEISR2TE
(note 2.2 (d)) (K7 aE2.2(d)) (1,022)
As restated ERdl -
Net carrying amount REFE 4,816
Impairment during the year FRRE (4,816)
Carrying amount at 31 RZEZERAF+_A=1+T—AZKEEAE
December 2005 -
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEZERF+-_A=+—8
Cost B AR 4,816
Accumulated impairment RIERE (4,816)
Net carrying amount RAEFE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

16. GOODWILL (continued) 16. & (#)
Group
HK$000
FET
31 December 2004 —EENE+=A=+—H
At 1 January 2004: RZZEETWMFE—A—H:
Cost B AR 5,838
Accumulated amortisation R (438)
Net carrying amount R FAE 5,400
Amortisation provided during FREHEE
the year (584)
Cost and carrying amount at R-ZBEZEME+_A=+—H2
31 December 2004 AR ERHEE: 4,816
At 31 December 2004: R-TEZENF+_-_A=+—8H:
Cost B AR 5,838
Accumulated amortisation R (1,022)
Net carrying amount REFE 4,816
In 2004, goodwill not previously eliminated against N ZZEEFE LR AR GEE EE NS
the consolidated reserves was amortised on the BETTNEAOE ZGt0EHEHILER
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of EE Y o
10 years.
As further detailed in note 2.2(d) to the financial RIBEFEBRRM 2.2 T REED
statements, the Group applied the transitional TEREAMBEBEREREIIFEEE 7
provisions of HKFRS 3 that permitted goodwill in TR B -—FHAETEREH Z2HE
respect of business combinations which occurred TRGEE HEEEHE-

prior to 2001, to remain eliminated against the

consolidated reserves.
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17.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

GOODWILL (continued) 16. MEE (#)
The amount of goodwill remaining in the RZZEZERFEFT_A=1T—HBINREEH
consolidated reserves, arising from the acquisition AR zEE22E (R -FKMNE
of subsidiaries prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 5T % % Bl 55305k B UK BE BT B A Bl AT E
2001, was HK$15,300,000 (2004: HK$15,300,000) 4 ) 715,300,000 T (Z T T W F:
as at 31 December 2005. 15,300,000/ 7T ) °
Due to the consecutive losses incurred by the HARARAMERIFEELIBEE MESTE
Timber Business in recent years and the directors HAMEBERELREBE WEER A
expected that further losses will be incurred by AMEBR -_EERAF—A—HEMLZA
the Timber Business, the directors considered that ZREE4,816,0007% 72 2EURME < F 1t
the carrying amount of goodwill attributable to the 2R (E4,816,0008 TE R AFELRE B
Timber Business of HK$4,816,000 at 1 January 7k FOBR ©
2005 was fully impaired. Accordingly, an
impairment of goodwill of HK$4,816,000 was
charged to the consolidated income statement of
the current year.
INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. FiEMEB LR R#ER
Company
P NN
2005 2004
—EEHF —EENE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FE&T
Unlisted investments, at cost LMD KAE 128,174 128,174
Due from subsidiaries FEW M B 2~ A R 473,300 577,090
601,474 705,264
Provision for impairment B (303,703) (285,413)
297,771 419,851

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and are not expected to be repaid
within the next 12 months. The carrying amounts
of the amounts due from subsidiaries approximate
to their fair values.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005

—ZTZERFE+T-A=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as

17. FEMEBARER (8)

TEMBRARFBEOT:

follows:
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Nominal value of of equity
registration issued ordinary/ attributable
and operations paid-up capital to the Company
Name HEmAL BRTLE/ AT ES Principal activities
8 ERUNE-F 3.1 BERAEE BRAF D TEXH
Direct  Indirect
BE# &
Qingapen Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 - Property investment
BRAERAA Mainland China 2B T MERE
BB/ REKE
China Haidian Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 - Property investment
Commercial Network Mainland China 28T MERE
Services Limited B/ HEAE
Haidian-Creation British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 - Investment holding
International Limited Hong Kong e REER
EBRAHE /B
Sure Best Management Hong Kong HK$1 100 - Property investment
Limited it 1B MERE
EBOHR Luxuries PRC/ HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and sale
International Mainland China# 30,000,000 7T of watches and
Co., Limited* R KR timepieces
(“Ebohr’) RERHEERR
opREm ORI BR AR B 5T m

(MK Bl )
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31 December 2005

—ZTZERE+T-A=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as

FRAS BB A AR & (80

TEMBARFBHOT:

follows:
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Nominal value of of equity
registration issued ordinary/ attributable
and operations paid-up capital to the Company
Name HEmAL BRTLE/ AT ES Principal activities
8 ERUNE-F 3.1 BERAEE BRAF D TEXH
Direct  Indirect
BE# &
Seti Timber Industry PRC/ US$45,525,860 - 100 Manufacture and sale
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd* Mainland Chinaf# 45,525,860 7T of timber products
RERERI) BRRE RE /B KRES HERHEAMER
Beijing Jing Guan PRC/ RMB80,000,000 - 100  Property development
Property Development Mainland China# A R % 80,000,0007T MEERE
Company Limited* B B K P #
IR R E i E R R
BR A"
Beijing Xin Yang PRC/ RMB26,000,000 - 80  Property development

Property Development

Mainland China## A K% 26,000,0007C

Company Limited BB K4
(“Xin Yang”)*
# Registered as wholly-foreign-owned enterprises
in the PRC
## Registered as a foreign investment enterprise in
the PRC
* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or

other Ernst & Young International member firms.

—ETRFFH

##

NEER

RAPEREFMBEIERE

RAEAEFME —FKIBFRELZE

WHHEFBL KGN EFFXAML
KEBR K B A &F e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

The Group holds a 51% equity interest in Shunde
Everbright Sunto Computer Co. Ltd. (“Sunto”), a
company established in the PRC through which
the Group had intended to participate in the
manufacture and sale of computer casing products
with third parties. Due to the non-disclosure of
certain material transactions by the subsidiary’s
management and its minority shareholder, the
Group had reasonable doubt as to the reliability of
the financial information provided by the subsidiary.
The directors of the Company are of the opinion
that the subsidiary is practically in a management
dead-lock, and the recoverability of the Group’s
investment in this subsidiary and the amount due
from it of HK$60.5 million in aggregate is doubtful.
Accordingly, the Group’s interest in this
unconsolidated subsidiary has been fully provided
for from the year ended 31 December 1998. In
addition, Sunto was put under a compulsory
winding up pursuant to a court order issued in
2001 and the winding up process has not yet been
completed up to the date of these financial
statements. The Group will not make any further

investment in this subsidiary.

17.

FriEM @2 RAER (8

FREJNEERATIEFEAEBEAFE
CEBIBRAEEEEFEERLD Z
ARARME A EFER A =5 H MK
RAIZEMBEESHABRERNBR TR

RNEBEFHERPBEKL 2 IBEES Y KIED
BBRAR ([ERE]) 51%R ANz K
EEFRBEBRZARBMRAE=H 2 HEEE
RHE B BEER HRZNBRARIZE
BERELERFRABEEE TEARS:
REBEHZWEARMIRETBEER 2]
EUHTFHEAERM- AR EESR AZN
BRAABIZERER ECRARRE FTAARSE
ERZMB AR 2R EBRZMNBARZ
R 3k& 60,500,000/ 7T 88 & Uk B 15 AR &
MoE L NEBATEZAGETARE 2
MEARAESEBREE—NLANFE+ZA
=t+t—HLEFERELZEEE LN E
BRBEN ST —FRMz B ERDL
Woakl 5% BFREFREEXRMBRED
B R ToRk e ANE BT 2 M B A A D
Fa&E—FHRE-
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

18. INTERESTS IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY 18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FriE—XHAREHERES

Company
NN
2005 2004
—EEhEF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET F# T

Unlisted investment, at cost ELEMRE KAE

46,030 -

Amount due from a FE I — K FE[E 1§ B 82 R 5K

jointly-controlled entity

The amount due from the jointly-controlled entity
is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms
of repayment. The carrying amount of the amount
due from jointly-controlled entity approximate to

its fair value.

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity is as

169 -

46,199 -

U —FHFAZEHERRRAR L B
o REEEER - B — K AREHE
RZBEEERELA T ERS

AAZEHERZFBOT:

follows:
Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ Ownership Voting Profit
registration interest power sharing
Name FMARL HE#EE KRE® FE{EF  Principal activities
=L 1 3t 26 Batk Aotk Bolkk FEER
Fuzhou Dartong Mechanic PRC/Mainland China 49 50 49  Manufacture and
and Electronic Company R B K B sale of enamelled

Limited (“Fuzhou Dartong”)*
BMAKBEERNEBRAF
(MamxaEl)~

The investment in Fuzhou Dartong is directly held
by the Company.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or
other Ernst & Young International member firms
and registered as a foreign investment enterprise
in Mainland China.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

INTERESTS IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY 18. FiE—XHEEHIERES (H)

(continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised TERETAEEXLREHEE 2 KEER
financial information of the Group’s jointly- B2

controlled entity:

2005
—ETRF
HK$’000
FET
Share of the jointly-controlled EEHERZEHERBEERAR:
entity’s assets and liabilities:
Non-current assets ERBEE 35,697
Current assets mEEE 12,422
Current liabilities MEBAE (1,616)
Net assets BEFE 46,503
Share of the jointly-controlled JEMEHRAIEH BB EA:
entity’s results:
Revenue A 18,333
Other income Hfbug A 1,777
Total revenue FERL N 20,110
Total expenses B (20,723)
Tax | -

Loss after tax RS TR (613)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

19. FiEBE AR RS

Group Company
r%8 L
2005 2004 2005 2004

—2F5F -FENF —-FTLF —-TEMF

HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET TET

FLEmEE KAE

Unlisted investments,
at cost

BHEEFE

Share of net assets

FERf— KB 2 DRI R

Amount due to an
associate

B

Provision for impairment

The amount due to an associate at 31 December
2004 was interest-free, unsecured and not

repayable within one year.

The Group’s associates had no significant effect
on the results or assets of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2005.

During the year, the Company entered into an
agreement with the existing shareholders of the
Company’s associate for the disposal of the
Company’s entire interest in that associate, for a
net cash consideration of HK$120,000. On 8
March 2005, the Company and that associate
entered into a deed of termination pursuant to
which the amount due to that associate was

waived.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 20. AHERE

Group

rEE
2005 2004
“EEHE Z—ZZ2TOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHE T

Listed equity investments, at fair value: AR E A F(E:

Hong Kong BB - 20,240
Unlisted equity investment, at cost JEETMR AR E KA 3,477 3,477
Provision for impairment VIRERE L (3,477) -

- 3,477
- 23,717
During the year, the gross gain on disposal of the FAHERNEETEELMRARE &
Group’s available-for-sale listed equity investments W %513,664,0008 T (ZETMEF E)E
recognised in the income statement amounted to RiEERER (Kise) »
HK$13,664,000 (2004: nil) (note 6).
The above investments consist of investments in LR EBFERBRABS 2RE RZEF
equity securities which were designated as AFE—A— R ZSHREETEEITHESH
available-for-sale financial assets on 1 January EE BEBRTHAXZEMA R
2005 and have no fixed maturity date or coupon
rate.
The fair value of listed equity investments are based EWRAEEZ A ETV IR R BT &

on quoted market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The Company previously held an indirect equity
interest of 50% in &I AARM TEBR A F
(“Hefei Everbright”), an unlisted joint venture
established in the PRC which was accounted for
by the Group as a subsidiary at 31 December
2008. In the prior year, the Group disposed of its
24.5% equity interest in Hefei Everbright to
independent third parties at a cash consideration
of approximately HK$2,980,000 (note 38).
According to the subcontracting agreement
entered into between the Group and the joint
venture partners of Hefei Everbright, the Group
forfeited its rights to exercise any significant
influence or control over the financial and operating
policies of Hefei Everbright in return for fixed and
guaranteed annual subcontracting fees.
Accordingly, Hefei Everbright lost its status as a
subsidiary of the Group and was not equity
accounted for in accordance with HKAS 28
“Investments in Associates”. The Group’s
investment in Hefei Everbright was reclassified to
the long term investment accordingly and was
stated at the Group’s share of the net assets of
Hefei Everbright as at the date when the Group’s
forfeiture of its control/influence became effective,
less any impairment losses. During the year, the
investment in Heifei Everbright is designated as
an available-for-sale investment upon the adoption
of HKAS 39.

Having regard to the deteriorating financial position
of Hefei Everbright during the year, the directors
are in the opinion that the investment in Hefei
Everbright is not likely to be recoverable and
accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$3,477,000
has been charged to current year’s consolidated
income statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21, BEFYE
Group
x5
2005 2004
—EERF —EENMF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FEIT
Cost as at 31 December* RT+ZA=+—HZKx* 555,509 504,868
Add: Attributable profits from the M EIETEEMEZ &
pre-sale of properties - 68,958
Less: Progress instalments received g8 B UGE S 5 AR IE - (223,221)
555,509 350,605
Transferred to properties for sale EEILEME (70,330) -
Portion classified as current assets TIERBNE 2 58 5 (194,133) (289,102
Non-current assets EMEE E 291,046 61,503

*

Included interest capitalised amounting to
HK$6,873,000 (2004: HK$17,413,000).

The properties under development are situated in
Beijing, Mainland China. A plot of land (the “Land”)
where certain of the Group’s properties under
development and properties for sale were erected
was pledged to a bank for a bank loan of
approximately HK$317 million as at 31 December
2005. Such bank loan is repayable in 2007
(note 30).

During the period, the Group has adopted HK-Int
3 to the pre-completion contracts for the sale of
development properties entered into on or after 1
January 2005. Further details of the accounting
treatments are set out in note 2.2(e). Deposits
received from the buyers of the Group’s properties
under development in respect of which no profit
has been recognised were carried as a current
liability at the balance sheet date.

. BIER & K 2 F) 86,873,000/ 7T (=
TEP 4 17,413,000 7T) °

BHRAYECNPEIER AEERE EE
RERTUMERALEMEZ L ([£
W) ERR-_ETERF T _A=1T—H85A
21#49317,000,000% 7T 2 $R1TE F » A — K
RITER ZERTEREAR_FTTLFE
& (MFFE30) -

HA AKERR —_TTRFE-A—Rzlz
BRIVAMHEEERMEZZTTH ALK
MELRES . BRAZFETRIETAE—
FHIBENRHT2.206) - RAEBBRERFY
EMEREBMMEEMNK FHERZTER
HEAERBDAE-
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

21. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued) 21. BEREFYE (&)

Further details of the Group’s properties under AEBERPYWHEZE —SFBHNFER
development are included on page 178 of the F178H -

annual report.

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22, FENFRE-ZERHEMERRR
RECEIVABLES

Group Company
KE KAF
2005 2004 2005 2004

—®PEfF -BPNF -BLEF -BIMF
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

FET FET FET FET

Deposits for the acquisition A N ER] 4

of:

An associate —REEE DA 38,054 - 27,000 -

Property interests LIEL 2 9,845 - - -
Other receivables H b B K 10,509 57,427 1,183 981
Prepayments TE T A 24,381 11,343 1,333 919
Deposits HisA 2,551 2,395 1,619 1,621
Carrying amount at R+ZHA=+t—HB2

31 December REE 85,340 71,165 31,135 3,521
Current portion BN HA &6 5 (37,212) (68,539) (4,135) (3,521)
Non-current portion JERNERE 48,128 2,626 27,000 -

146 Annual Report 2005 —ZZ F FF 1R



22.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (continued)

On 29 November 2004, the Group entered into
certain share purchase agreements with two
independent third parties (the “Vendors”) for the
acquisition of an aggregate of 21% equity interests
in Beijing Haidian Science Park Development Co.,
Ltd. (“Beijing Haidian”) for an aggregate
consideration of approximately HK$126 million.
During the year, deposits of HK$38,054,000 had
been paid to the Vendors. On 10 April 2006, the
Company made an press announcement for
extending the completion date of the proposed
acquisition to 28 June 2006. Further details of the
proposed acquisition were set out in the
Company’s various press announcements made
from 2 December 2004 to 10 April 2006 and a
circular dated 25 April 2005 to the Company’s
shareholders. The deposits paid were carried as
non-current assets in the consolidated balance
sheet.

On 5 December 2005, the Group entered into a
sale and purchase agreement for the acquisition
of a property interest in Hong Kong at a
consideration of HK$98,426,000. The deposits
paid of HK$9,845,000 were carried as non-current
assets in the consolidated balance sheet.

Included in the other receivables under current
assets as at 31 December 2004 were
HK$28,269,000 and HK$11,308,000, which
represented the amounts due from two companies
established in the PRC. Such balances were fully

repaid during the year.

22.

BENRE -RERE M EWK (8

MR-_ZEZMF+—A -+ hB AEEHEM
%ﬁi% H(F,ﬁDpTiﬂxf\ﬁ%E\ﬁ%
% WE LR EHEEZER OB R
(Ht,‘?\/iﬁ;d ) A Ho1% M AR HERS ,wﬁf,a
#)/126,000,000/% 7o F A B HE T ET
438,054,000 L R — T NFMM A+
B AR BR TR 2k WUl 2 TR A iR
SEXRFENAZTNABEEA 1?E°L:~Hﬁzﬁ%
ZHBERARFTNR _ZEENF+_A=
AE= ET/\¢MH+EIHHFW’E;J%ZR$&
BERMUARTETARRARRABRA-T
%ﬂi@ﬂ:ﬂ—ﬁEZLwEﬁaTiB@@
GEEBBERIEERDEE:

R-ZEERF+_ARE - AEERKESR

EUMERZITILEBEERE REA

98,426,000/ 7t ° B 1 7] & 9,845,000 7T
RiEeEEABRIEFERBEE

AR ZEENFE+—_A=+—HZRH
B EE 2 Ho ot E U SRR HE E MR R A R BB
N Z A A R 328,269,000 T &
11,308,000/ 7T 72 2842 52 RF A 28E
o
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23.

24.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

INVENTORIES 23. HFE&
Group
KEH
2005 2004
—EERF —EENE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETL FAET
Raw materials R #7k 16,746 23,901
Work in progress £ 8 9,384 12,809
Finished goods 245K i 79,792 58,585
105,922 95,295
TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 24, BEWEZREE

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are
mainly on credit, except for certain customers,
where payment in advance is required. The credit
period is generally for a period of one month,
extending up to three months for major customers
except for customers of the Group’s property
development business whose settlements are
made in accordance with the sales contract
entered into between the Group and the
customers. Each customer has a maximum credit
limit. Trade debtors with balances that are more
than three months overdue are required to settle
all outstanding balances before any further credit
is granted. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a
large number of diversified customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. Trade

receivables are non-interest-bearing.
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25.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7% ROk MR

31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aging analysis of the trade and bills receivables
as at the balance sheet date, based on the invoice

date, and net of provisions, is as follows:

24, BURIRRRE (8

ERUERLEZEREERRBRERTAME
BB E R 2 Rk D Tan T

Group

rEH
2005 2004
—EERF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
1 to 3 months 12318 A 24,827 13,601
4 to 6 months 4Z61E A - 3,683
7 to 12 months 72121 A 461 29
More than 1 year 1F A - 167
25,288 17,480

The carrying amounts of trade and bills receivable
approximate to their fair values.

SECURITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE

EUSR AR Rig 2R mEREE AT EREE.

25, ROFEFABRANIEBEBRZRS &

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS/SHORT TERM HrRE
INVESTMENTS
Group Company
rEE NN
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERF CZEENFE —EZERF —ZENFE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T FHET FET
Listed equity investments ~ &E EFMREHRE -
in Hong Kong, mE
at market value 44,210 12,792 28,297 4,788

The above equity investments at 31 December
2004 were classified as short term investments

held for trading.

R-ZTNF+ A =+—H FiliExE
EREABEEEZRBRE
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26.

27.

Annual Report 2005

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7% ok MR

31 December 2005

—ZTZERE+T-A=+—H

DUE FROM MINORITY EQUITY HOLDERS

The amounts due from the minority equity holders

are unsecured,

interest-free and settled

subsequent to the balance sheet date.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND

PLEDGED DEPOSITS

26. BROLBRREZFEAIRK

JE U BB R a5 45 B A R B %

B RERGE

BRER-

27. BEREASFEYVHRCERAEXK

Group Company
E KAT
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EZEF CZEENFE Z—ETRF —ETTWMF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Cash and bank balances ~ H & RiEITHETF 339,439 56,199 4,188 3,464
Time deposits with JRER AT HIFE 5 88
original maturity: ZEBEFER:
Less than three months =@EAR 50,123 131,703 26,550 51,003
Over three months =@R®% - 3,769 - -
389,562 191,671 30,738 54,467
Less: Deposits pledged o EHRTER
for short term ER2FER
banking facilities (K1##30)
(note 30) (18,653) (4,845) (7,500) -
Cash and cash equivalents H& ML EEY 370,909 186,826 23,238 54,467

—ETRFFH
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi
(“RMB”) amounted to HK$358,421,000 (2004:
HK$128,453,000). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale
and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other
currencies through banks authorised to conduct

foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates. Short term time
deposits are made for various periods of between
one day and three months depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and
earn interest at the respective short term time
deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the cash
and cash equivalents and the pledged deposits

approximate to their fair values.

27.

ReRESFEYRCERER ()

REER AEBNUARE (ARK]) &
B 2B e RRI1THEF 6 £ A358,421,000
BT (ZEZTH4F 128,453,000 7T) ° A
RETSERABRAEEMER A BIE
A R FAHINTES 1R A5 TE - S 1E AT BT 12
RE AEE AR EREETINEEZ R
THARB AR BEMER.

RITBERBARTERN AR ZFD
MEFE-EHREREFNFR AR —AE
ZEATE AAKEZANER EHKM
W RAREHEMERNEGE-RE
REcFEMHECEAFTRZEEERE
NFERE-
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables as at the

28. ENERXR

ENEFINEEARREZAYZRE D

balance sheet date, based on the invoice date, is o
as follows:
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—2TIF —-TEOF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
1 to 3 months 1Z231E A 97,763 80,372
4 to 6 months 4Z=61E A 2,811 2,670
7 to 12 months 7E121E A 935 1,193
More than 1 year FE @ 1F 7,251 5,754
108,760 89,989

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and
are normally settled on 60-day terms. The carrying
amounts of the trade payables approximate to their
fair values.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

FE R KA NFH B — AR IL60H HRR 32 -
ENERzZEmEEEQAFEMEES.

29, HMESNRREFTEHR

Group Company
rE AT

2005 2004 2005 2004
—E2EE2RFE CZEZ2ENFE —ZT2RF —ZENF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETL T FET FET
Accruals [EEtEH 16,414 16,242 2,740 3,054
Deposits received BElEe 7,616 14,660 - -
Other payables H A TR 74,105 60,979 10,857 10,799
98,135 91,881 13,597 13,853

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have
an average term of three months.

Last year’s balance included a deposit received
of HK$9,288,000 in respect of the disposal of
certain items of property, plant and equipment,
which was completed during the year.

—ETRFFH

Hib A RIE T E - BARFOR=EA-

* EFRBERERHETFATRZETY
2 BiE R EATINET £9,288,000% L0
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 30. STEEITEE
Group
rE
Effective 2005 2004
interest —EERE Z—ZEENE
rate (%) Maturity HK$’000 HK$’000
BB R E(%) ZHA Fi&r FET
Current B Ej
Bank loans - secured RITER—BIHEA 55-17.0 2006 96,154 28,269
Non-current JEBNEA
Bank loans - secured RITER - BHA 6.3 2007 317,308 310,959
413,462 339,228
Group
KE
2005 2004
—EERF —EENE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAETL FAET
Analysed into: DA
Bank loans repayable: JEEBIETER
Within one year or on demand —FRHIREKR 96,154 28,269
In the second year B F 317,308 -
In the third to fifth years, inclusive F-EFAT (BREEMT) - 310,959
413,462 339,228
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31 December 2005
—ETRF+=-R=+—H

30. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

(continued)

As at 31 December 2005, the Group’s bank loans
were secured by:

(i) the pledge of the Group’s time deposits
amounting to approximately HK$18,653,000
(2004: HK$4,845,000) (note 27);

(i) a legal charge over certain of the Group’s
leasehold buildings situated in Mainland
China (note 13);

(ifi) a legal charge over certain of the Group’s
leasehold land situated in Mainland China
(note 15);

(iv) a legal charge over the Land (note 21);

(v) a legal charge over certain of the Group’s

investment properties (note 14); and

(vi) a legal charge over certain properties of an
independent third party.

31. DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts due to related companies are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment. The carrying amounts of the
amounts due to related companies approximate
to their fair values.
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31 December 2005
—ETRFE+=-R=+—H

32. DEFERRED TAX

The movement in the Group’s deferred tax liabilities

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. EEBIE

AEERFRAZEERARBEREESR

and assets during the year are as follows: #HHT
Deferred tax liabilities EEBiEaE
Revaluation
of properties
BEEWE
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2004, 31 December RZZEEME—A—8-
2004 and 1 January 2005 +TZA=+—BR-ZZEZERAF—-H—H -
Deferred tax charged to the FRNEBERERNRZ
income statement during EERIE (KFE10)
the year (note 10) 794
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZERAF+_A=+—8 794
Deferred tax assets ELEBEEE
Provision
B
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2004, 31 December RZZEZEMFE—H—H
2004 and 1 January 2005 +—A=+—BAR-—_ZTEEREFE—-A—H 1,000
Exchange differences M 5 ZE 5 21
At 31 December 2005 R_TEZERFE+_A=+—H 1,021
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33.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=-A=+—H

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$72,710,000 (2004: HK$31,016,000), subject
to the agreement of the Inland Revenue
Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of
these losses as they have arisen in companies
that have been loss-making for some time.

At 31 December 2005, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for
taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as
the Group has no liability to additional tax should
such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching
to the payment of dividends by the Company to
its shareholders.

DEFERRED INCOME

During the year, the Group received government
grants of HK$177,906,000 which represented
partial refund of land premium in respect of a piece
of land for a property redevelopment project
situated in Beijing, the PRC. As at 31 December
2005, the project was still in progress and the
related costs incurred by the Group for the project
included under

were “Properties under

development” in non-current assets.

The Group had obtained proper approval from the
relevant government authority for the grants. No

other contingencies are attached to such grants.

The government grants were not recognised as
income during the year and were accounted for

as non-current liabilities at the balance sheet date.
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31 December 2005
—EERF+=A=+—H

SHARE CAPITAL 34. R
2005 2004
—2TEF C-BENE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FE T
Authorised: SERE -
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares 2,000,000,000 /% & i%
of HK$0.10 each MECI10E T2 L iEmM 200,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: BBITREBEEHHE:
1,544,831,000 ordinary shares 1,544,831,000 % & %
of HK$0.10 each HEC10B L2 L &M 154,483 154,483
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 35. EERBEBROEE

The Company has a share option scheme which
was adopted on 25 May 2001 whereby the
directors of the Company are authorised, at their
discretion, to invite employees of the Group,
including directors of any company in the Group,
to take up options to subscribe for shares of the
Company. The share option scheme shall be valid
and effective for a period of ten years ending on
24 May 2011, after which no further options will
be granted. For options granted before 1
September 2001, the exercise price of options was
determined by the board and was the higher of
the nominal value of the Company’s shares and
90% of the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for the
five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant. For options granted on or after 1
September 2001, the exercise price of the options
is the highest of the nominal value of the shares,
the closing price of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the date of grant and the average
